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MC-302 (Rev. S-19-94) 

OFFICE OF THE DEPENDENT COUNSEL 

Date of transcription 08/03/98 

RICHARD S. "DICK" MORRIS, white male, 

home telephone was interviewed 
in the presence of'DAVID LENBFSKY, 
la East 48th Street, 

Attorney and Counselor at Law, 
New York, New York 10017, office telephone 

MORRIS was immediately advised of the personal and 
official identities of the interviewers and the purpose of the 
interview. MORRIS thereafter provided the following information: 

MORRIS is currently employed as a Political Consultant 
and a Commentator for FOX TV NEWS. During 1995 and 1996, MORRIS 
was employed as Chief Strategist for the CLINTON-GORE Campaign. 
MORRIS has never been a government employee_ 

MORRIS first met BILL CLINTON in November 1977. MORRIS 
was employed as a consultant for CLINTON during the Arkansas 
Gubernatorial Campaigns of 1978, 1982, 1984, 1986, and 1990. 

MORRIS has never met MONICA LEWINSKY and first heard 
her name on January 21, 1998 when the matter broke in the news. 

MORRIS has had conversations with President CLINTON, 
NANCY HERNREICH, and BETTY CURRIE about LEWINSKY. 

MORRIS recalled on January 21, 1998, he received a page 
from NANCY HERNREICH and when MORRIS responded to the page, 
HERNREICH requested that MORRIS telephone the President. 

At about 12:OO p.m., that same day, MORRIS telephoned 
President CLINTON and LEWINSKY was discussed during this 
conversation. MORRIS recalls being told by President CLINTON 
something to the effect of "The charges aren't true. I didn't do 
what they say I did. What they said, I didn't do, but I did do 
something. I am not sure I can prove my innocence." 

MORRIS telephoned President CLINTON again at about 
11:15 p.m., that same day. 
President CLINTON said: 

In response to MORRIS' inquiry, 
"1 told you these charges aren't true." 

Investipation on 08/01/98 at New York City, New Yorfflcr 29D-LR-35063 

Date dictated 08/03/98 
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During one of the above telephone conversations, MORRIS 
recalled telling President CLINTON that,,,the President had a 
reservoir of forgiveness by the American public, and that NIXON 
had made a grave mistake by "hunkering down," and that the 
President should consider "playing outside the foul lines of the 
legal process by going around it, by going to the American people 
and asking for forgiveness." MORRIS recalls telling the 
President that even if there was a technical violation, the 
American people would forgive the President, if the President 
appealed to them frankly. 

When MORRIS inquired about the legal situation, .the 
President mentioned there might be gifts and taped messages. 
MORRIS recalled telling the President to not think like a lawyer, 
but to think like a politician and as long as the American people 
are on your side, STARR would not be able to hurt you, even if 
there was a technical violation. The President made no response 
to MORRIS' advice. 

MORRIS telephoned President CLINTON at about 7:30 p.m. 
on January 22, 1998, and spoke briefly with the President, who 
requested MORRIS to call back later. 

At about 9:00 p.m., that same day, MORRIS again 
telephoned President CLINTON. During this conversation, 
President CLINTON told MORRIS something to the effect of, "There 
are some people who think they can run me out of office over 
this, but you don't think they can, do you?" MORRIS agreed that 
"they" probably.could not. 

On either January 23 or 24, 1998, MORRIS again 
telephoned the President to wish the President well, advise that 
he understood the scandal, and that he was only calling as a 
friend. MORRIS recalls these comments were made to the President 
briefly, and the remainder of the conversation involved the 
President's State of the Union address and whether or not the 
LEWINSKY matter should be mentioned in the speech. 

On January 26, 1998, MORRIS again attempted to 
telephone President CLINTON, but rather spoke with NANCY 
HERNREICH, who told MORRIS that the President would like to speak 
to him directly, but that the President could not. HERNREICH 
also told MORRIS that HERNREICH had been instructed to tell 
MORRIS that all future conversations would have to go through 
MICKEY KANTOR. 

MORRIS also recalled sendins flowers to, and having a 
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brief telephone conversation with, BETTY CURRIE after CURRIE's 
first Grand Jury appearance. This conversation was not really to 
discuss LEWINSKY, but rather a support call to wish CURRIE well. 

MORRIS has no recollection of a telephone conversation 
with President CLINTON on April 7, 1996, at 5:10 p.m. MORRIS 
mentioned during 1995 and 1996, he probably spoke to President 
CLINTON approximately 500 times. Just before the elections in 
1996, MORRIS spoke with the President almost on a daily basis and 
has no recollection of this specific conversation. MORRIS 
speculated the telephone conversation was related to campaign 
issues, probably advertising. 
conversation call. 

It would not have been a general 

MORRIS has spoken to no one, except his wife, his 
priest, and his attorney about the interview today. 
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P4 m1ncl STMLS Dxxaxm COURT 
?uR mu D?.STRIcT OF ccx.unBIA 1 PROCEEDINGS 

________________x 2 whereupon, 

I” RE: 3 RICHARD s. MORRIS 

GRANDJURY PROCZeDIWGS : 4 wascaUedasawitnessmd,afterhavingbeenfifitduly 
5 sworn by the Foxperson of the Grand Jury, was examined ____--___-------~ 
6 testified as fouows: 

Gr.,,d Jury Roan "0. 2 
united State, oi*trict court 7 EXAMINATION *or tbr DisVIct ot Columbia 
3rd ‘ constitution, W.Y. 8 BY MR. BENNE’lT Washington, D.C. 20001 

9 
Tuesday. Auqu.t 19. 1998 

Q Good afkrnoon, Mr. Morris. 

The uelmony or RICHARD 5. ncmus "1, taken in the 
10 A I-Ii. 

pr.,.n.x it . tull puonm of Grand Jury 97-2, bpm*l-d on 
11 Q MynameisJackieBenne%tandseatedtomyleftis 

September 19, 1997, cunencing at 1:43 p.m.. betore: 
12 Jay Apperson, my colleague. We just met with you a mar 

JAc?xK w. B&wIsTT, JR. 13 agointhehallwayforthefirsttimeL Istbatccurect? 
SO- NISENB!3RG 
Deplty Indqen.lent Counsel 14 A Yes. 

JAY APPSRSON 
A,ncI.~ Independent Counsel 15 Q Ail right. Before we begin, you're appearing taday 

Office of Independent Counrcl 
1001 Fwmy1vmia av*nue, Y.W. 

16 pursuantt.oasubpoena,isthatcorrect? 
suite 490 North 
Washington, D.C. 20004 17 A Yes. 

18 Q AndIassume you’ve been told thai you’ve been 
19 asked to appear as a witness only, you’re not a subject, 
20 you’re not a target of this investi@ion. 

21 A Yes. 
22 Q AU right. NcmetheIess, it’s our practice to 
23 advise you of your rights. You are aware that you have a 

24 ri@to&usetoanswer anyquestioatbetruthful-t 
25 which might tend to incriminate you personally; you’re a% 

“1TNEsS : 

CONTENTS 

P.qt 2 Pq 

1 of that’l 

2 A Yes. 

Page 3 Q IfyaQ aoswourqwstions,tklscaclswaxcould 

4 bcuscdagainstyouinsomcfutuxp~,youundastand 

3 5 that. You have a right to consult with an attomcy. 

6 A Yes. 
7 Q And I undastand you have an attaney preset witb 

8 yououtsidetbegrandjurymomtuday. Istbatcorrect? 
48 9 A Yes. 

10 Q Andwbatisbisname? 

11 A David Imefsky, Ltntf-s-ky. 
12 Q Andkisyourlocalattonxy? Istbatcorxct? 

13 A From New York. 

14 Q New York? All right. h4r. Appuson is 8oiog to be 

15 conducting tk questions, at kast here at tk beginning. 

16 WcmaybtjoincdbySolWise&aginafcw moments. In fact, 

17 Icxpectwewill. Doyouhaveanyquc5tionsbefoxcwcbcgin? 

18 A No. 

19 Q Would you like a cup of watu? 

20 A Yes. Actually, I’d like a d& Co& but I’ll take 
21 wata. 

22 MR. APPERSON: Water is all nn havt to offer. 

23 AJUROR: R@arCokc,nodict 
24 THEWlTNESs: I’lltakexgularC&. 

_ 25 h4R. BENNETTI OlcZy. Do mkweicc? 

-cl”_, 1 l-l_- 
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1 A JUROR: Ice? 
2 A JUROR: No. Them’s no ice. 

3 THE WITNESS: I don’t seed ice, just caffeine. 
4 MR. BENNETT: Okay. 

5 A JUROR: It’s hot. 
6 MR. APPERSON: It’s warm. 

7 A JUROR: It’s hot. 
8 AmOR: ‘Ihereatecokesinbw. 
9 A JUROR: Yes, but I don’t know if we have any ice. 

0 A JUROR: He said be didn’t need ice. 
1 A JUROR: He didn’t need ice. 

2 A JUROR: He wants the Coke. 
3 MR. APPERSON: Warm is fme. I want the water. 
4 A JUROR: Don’t confuse me, Jay. 
5 THE WITNESS: Thank you. 

6 BY MR. APPERSON: 

I Q All right, sir. Give us your name, please, for the 
8record 
9 A My legal name is Richard S., as in Samuel, Morris, 
:O M-o-r-r-i-s, but I’m known as Dick. 

:1 Q All right, sir. And you’re currently residing in 
12 New York? Isthat correct? 

!3 A Yes. 
14 Q And how are you employed? 
15 A Self-employed. I’m a political consultant and a 
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Q Okay. IguessIcz’sstartbyaskingbawbng 
you’ve known Bill Clinton and in wbat capacity have you ban 

involved with Mr. Clinton. 
A I fmt met him in early Novanbu of 1977 and I’ve 

scrval as his political consultant on and off far the attim 
intavaungp&od. 1handkdllisfustracefargovemorin 

1978. I did not work with him in 1980. I handlal his races 
in ‘82, ‘84, ‘86 and ‘90. I was not involved in tbc ‘92 
campaign. And I handled his reelection in ‘96. 

Q Allri&~sir. Aadasfarasnon-specitkally 
campaign, official campaign related contacts, since 
Mr. Clinton has bccomc presidenf have you ken in contact 
with the President and, if so, in what capacity? 

A Yes. Duringthcf~ttwoyearsofhis 
administration, ‘93 and ‘94, I met with him ahout 10 or 12 

times. Emmy two or months we would get to_pdhcr just for a 
chat and gcnaal advice. 

Then in November of 1994, aftet the Republicans 
tookovaCongrss,hcaskcdmctocombaclrMdworkforhim 

fulltimetobelphimgetmekztcd. Andtlxmfarthe 
balana of ‘94 and thtough ‘95 and ‘96, m wue in constant 

contact. Iwasworkingonhiscampaign. Andsincethe 
election of 19 - sina my resignation in August of 1996, 
we’ve spokm probably 20 times by phone. WC haven’t met each - 

1 othusinatk4. 

2 Q Okay. In a factto-face meeting. 

Page 7 
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3 A Right. 

4 Q Allright. Letmeaskyouwithrespccttoyour 
5 comments about after ti ‘94 &&ions and you coming to work 

6 forhimfull-timc,whosc~wercyoucmploycdbyandin 
7 wbatcapacityin connection with that rcqu&? 

8 A I was anploycd by the ClintonGom campaign as a 
9 seakgist and I was a consultant to tk ClintonGore 

IO campaign and tbt Danccratic National Ccamnittec. 

11 Q 
12 A 

I3 Q 
14 A 

15 Q 
16 A 

Okay. Did you have offices at tk White House? 

No. 
Wksewueyouroffias? 
And I was nevcc on the public payroll. 

CkaY. 
My offias wen at tht campaign kadquarters at 

I7 2lst and hf. 

18 Q Qkay. AnddidyoutnmtwiththcPmsidcntbdxen 

19 1994andthtredection? 

!O A Yes. 

!I Q whacwouldyougnaallymcetwithtkPrmident? 

!2 A Garuabyintbercsidmce,but I’ sintk 

!3 ovaloffice. 
!4 Q Qkay. Now,howabouttkFitLady? Didyouhave 

!5 contactwithlKrduringthistimepaiod7 

Page > 
I A Whichtimepcriod? 
2 Q l3etwmn’94whcnyouwueaskedtocomebackfull 
3 timetoworkonthcra+ctionthroughtlxekction. 

4 A Yes. 
5 Q Okay. What was tk natum of your contacts? 

6 A Iwouldcallbafrequmtlytobricfbuonwhat 
7 wasgoingon,togdbrradvicc. Itricdtomakeapractia 

8 duringmuchofthcpaiodofmmtingwithhaevaywcekor 
9 two~andmwcreinprenyconstantcontact. 

IO Q Allright. Wacthaecvamcetiqswithtbetbnx 
II ofyou,tbcRcsi&mt,thcFnstLadyandyourseb? 

12 A Yes. 

13 Q Howofttmwasthatandwastbattbenorm? 
‘4 

5 
6 

7 
8 
9 
0 
1 
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3 
4 
5 

A No. Thacwcmonlyfourorfivesuchmcetiqs 

and they occurrui in Novcmbq Dccunbcr and January of ‘94, 
‘95. AftutheatdofJanuq,Inevcchadammtingtomy 

recollection alone with tic Prmidcnt and the First Lady. 
Thacwuesomclar@7groupmc&gswherebotb 

wue present togdha, but relatively few. Most of the 
ma&igsthatIbadwiththcF~tLadymrcdimctlywith 

haorwiththeRsidenfnotwiththetwooftbemtogether. 

Q okay. whenyousaythclargat~vm&ziogs,“‘~ 

was pmsalt for those? 
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typically convad on Tuesday, Wednesday orMy nigha 
inthcWhiteHou.semsidatceaaditbeganasjusttk 
Pm&dent and myself and tbcn tk manbaship of it gradually 

apandedovutbetwo-ycarpaioduntilbythetimeIleft 
thuewaeabout25pcoplethatwueinthem&ings. 

Q Okay. Andwuetbesubjoctsoftheseme&gsin 

geDaalt==7 
A campaign stmtcgy, advatiscmnts, polling, 

pOlitiCdI,ldlY&,kSllCpOSitioaio&nspondiogtOyoUall, 

and working on tile Pm?i&lt’s Kekdion. 

Q Qkay. Letmaskyou,wbmwastbcfvsttinieyou 
evuhcardtbenameMouicaLminsky7 

A January 21.1998. 
Q Allright Riortothattime,doyourecallany 

discussions with anyone ut the White House concuning the 
Residmt’s involvewEnt with an intull? 

A No. 
Q Allright. Howon January2lstdidyouhearthe 

nameLow&l@? wa?thatfromprcssreports? 

A Intbcmodia,justlikeevqbaiyelse. Yes. 
Q Allright. Andb’sdirectyourattmtiontothat 

daywhaiyoureadthatandfoundoutthroughthemdia 

mports. Didyouhaveoccasiosltospeakwithanyoneintbe 

WhiteHousethatday7 
A Yes. 
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Page 11 
“Hcwantstospeakwithyo~“andtbarIbcldwfaramornent 

andththtRsidcntcamconthcpbone. 

Q Okay. Did you speak with Nancy Hun&b that day? 

A Yes. 

Q okay. Tellus-wc’llcomebacktotbcNcnts 

with&%tychrric. 

A F’iit,Ihavenockarmcolkctionasto 
*-Iwouldn’tbecutaintbatBettyasopposzdto 
NancyanswuedtbcphonewhatIf~tcalkdin. Itbink 
it was Betty, but I’m not sure. 

Q Allright IfitwasnotBetty,itwoukllikdybe 
Ms. Ho-m&h? 

A Yes. IfitwacnotBetty,ifIgotanybodyalu 

thanBettyarNancy,IwouldasktospeaktoNancy. 

QMright 
A AndtlutNancywouldtakecamofit. 

Q Olcsy. 
A Nancywasbasicallymycontactpmson_ Bettywas 

somcouewhoIwouldgotbroughreallyonlyfortkditect 

purposeofeitberspeakmgtothePmsidmtorpassinge 
nlessagetohim 

Q Allright. okay. Sotellm-I’msoq- 

A AndthatIdidspeaktoNancy. 

Q Tellmebrieflywhenyou- 
A AndtbmId.idspcaktoNancylatrrthatday. 
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Page 10 
Q Okay. Tell us how that came about. 
A Ihadbeut-Ihadnotmallybanintouchona 

constant basis witb tbc Pmsicknt for some time until about 

tbcmiddleofDecunbuof1997. Wejusthavegonethrough 
paiodswlxzem’mintouchandpaiodswherewe’mnotand 

thiswasoueofthcnots. AndaroundtbcmiddleofDecu.nbu 

of’97,webegantotalktocachotbaafairamountand 
largelylookingtowardthestateoftbeunionspeechattbe 

end of January of 1998. 
Onthemosningofthe2lstofJanuary,wknIwoke 

up,IheatdabouttbcLcwinskyscandalandatabout11:oOin 

tkmorn&IreccivedapagefrorntkPresidmt. Actually, 
Ithinkitwas llz25intbemmning. 

And,asithappaxd,Iwasont&subwayattk 

timeandIwaslituallywatrainandwknIgotofftbe 
~Igotanotberpagcat11:38andIwasjustbebwthc 
PlaccwhetIwasgoingsoIf~I’d~itwhenIgot 
to that office. And I called at about 11:45 on Wednesday 

morning. 
HishabitwastopagemethroughEkttyCurrieor 

Nancy Hanreich, old frimds of yours, and the number tbey 

would give out is -1 which was the F’resident’s number, 
andIrespondedtotbepageandBettyCurrieanswuedthe 

phone. Yes. 
E&tyCurlieanswuedtbephone. AndsheJaid, _ 
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Page 12 
Q 0%‘. 
A %‘henwewereatrang@ llowtbePn&kntaudI 

wouldspeakattbzendoftbeday. 

Q olcay- 
A Whichwasourseumdconvefiationoftheday. 
Q Okay. But your be& nzaA.kctioa is probably Betty 

thatyousp&etoinitialIywhcnyouretumedttrepage. 
A Yes. 

Q Okay. Andwhatexactlydidsbesaytoyouwhenyou 
Mlm.MZdtkpagC? 

A “~wantstotalktoyou.” 
Q All right. ‘He” meat&g the Presi&rtL 
A ‘IbePresidmt. 

Q Allright. Anddidyoutbenspeaktotk 
President? 

A Excuseme. Somethingjustcameintomymind 
Ithink-Ithinkthatearlyinthemoming,likearound 
9:3Oor 1O:OOinthemotniugwhenIftireadtheLewinsky 
thingIcalIed--IthinkNancyandIsaid,”Ifhewautsto 
talktome,hecanpageme.” 

Anditwasn’tamessageforhimtocallmeback, 
but I would !kqzntly do that and still do, when there’s a 
timethattbePnident’sunderanykindofstrssorany 
kindofdifficultyandIfeeltbatImightbeofbelp.1 
usuallyjustoUinaadleatemyn\m3berandsay,”Ifbe 



2926 

InRe:GrandhyPmeedin~ Multi-Pagem Tutxuiay, August 18,1998 
I ‘ 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

0 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

!O 

!I 

!2 

!3 

14 

!5 

Page 12 
wants to reach me, he can.” Or “I’ll be out of the country,” 
or “I’ll be in Argcntinq” or whatever and that way they can 
reachme. Soitwasthatkindofathing. 

AndIfranklydidn’texpecttohearfromhim, 
but then he did reach me. And that was probably - I would 
typicalIy leave the message with Nancy, not with Betty. 

Q AlIright. Sowheoyouretumed-tbaeafter, 
wfrenyougotthepageandreturnedthepageandspokewith 
BettyCunie,asbestyourecalIbeingBettyCunie,sbc 
said, “The Prcsidcnt wants to speak with you.” 

A Just “He wants to speak with you” 
Q “He wants to speak with you” Did you then hold 

and speak with the president? 
A Yes. Yes. 
Q Okay. How long did that conversation last? 
A It’shardtotellwbenyou’retalkingtohim,time 

seems to -- you know, you’re always feeling like you’re 
keeping him from a nuclear war or something, so you’re not 
surehowlongitis,butmyguesswouldbc1Oto15minutcs. 

Q AlIright. whatdoyourecal.lwasthediscussioo 
as specific as you RXalI? 

A Sowhatareyouasking? 
Q Tell us what your amvcrsation was. 
A Youmeante~youtbewordsasnearlyasIcan 

IWIll? 

Page 14 
1 Q Yes. Pkase. 

2 A Okay. This is - this may not bc completely 
3 accurate because it’s mangr, but it went something like 
4 this. HegotonthcphoneandIsaid,“Youpoorsonofa 
5 bitch. I’ve just read what’s going 011. I feel for you 
6 treaxdously. I know just what you’re going through, I’ve 

7 been there. I’ve been through it ftnd my heart just goes out 
8 to you incredibly.” 
9 And he said, “Oh, God. This is just awful.” 
0 AndIsaid,“AllIcantellyouisI’vebeen 
1 through it and if you live through it, you can improve.” 
2 ?henhesaid,“Idid.n’tdowbatthcysaidIdid, 
3 but I did do something. I mean, with this girl, I didn’t 
4 dowhattheysaid,butIdid-butIdiddo--butIdiddo 
5 something.” He repeati it like twice. 
6 Andthenhcsaid,“AndImayhavedooeenoughso 
7 that I don’t know if I can prove my innocence.” 
8 And I said, “Then’s a vast capacity for 
.9 forgiveness in this couutry.” 
!O Hesaid,“l’hezemaybegifts. Igavehergifts, 
1 butonlyaftershegavethemtome. Andthemmaybc 
2 mesages on her phonG_ machixz.” 
3 Isaid,“Entryandexitrecordsfromthe 
4 residence?” 

5 And he said, “‘Ihere won’t be any.” 
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Pag 15 
AndIsaid,“Look. ‘I%isisahesaid&esaid 

situation.” 
‘Ihe President said - it may bc at that point that 

besaidtheremaybegiftsor~likethat,itwasin 
that -- that flame of the conversation. 

lhen - okay. Then I said, “Look. You may have 
to play this thing outside the foul lines,” which means 
transcend the legal process, “go over the head, go over 
Starr’s head and go to the public and ask them for 
forgiveness, tell them what you did and ask them for 
forgiveness. There’s a great capacity for forgiveness in 
this unmtry and you should cons&r tapping into it.” 

Andhesaid,“Butwhata.bouttbelegalthing? 
You know, the legal thing? You know, Starr and perjury and 
allthat?” 

A.ndIsaid,“Thisisnotalegalpmazss,thisisa 
political process. You’re the only human being in the 
colmtry-” 

I’m sorry, let me intenupt my narrative to go back 
tothebegil&goftheumvemation. 

MR. APPERSON: Cutainly. 
THEWITNESS: After-likeastheseccmdortbird 

thingthatIsaidtobim,Isaid,“ItoccurmdtomcthatI 
maybethtonIysexaddictyouknowandmaybeIcanlx.lp 
you.” 
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Page lt 
And&en--yeah. Andthenwe-andthenwe 

talked about “I didn’t do what they said I did.” 
BY MR. APPERSON: 

Q All right. As you’ve already revealed. 
A Yeah. 
Q Allrigh4si.r. 
A Then he said, before we got into the bit about 

forgiveness and that stuff, he said, “You know, ever since 
the election, I’ve tried to shut myself down. I’ve tried to 
shut my body down, sexually, I mean.” 

Q Ail right. He said “sexuaIly, I mean”? 
A Yes. 
Q Alllight.sir. 
A “ButsomctimesIslippedupandwiththisgirlI 

just slipped up.” 5 

6 And I said -- I said, “I know. You know, addicts 
7 falloffthewagon.” 1sai~“Thisisanaddictionjust 
8 like drugs or alcohol and you just have to recognize it and 
9 f&t it.” 
0 Andthenherepeated,“Ididn’tdowhatthcysaid 
I Idid,butIdidsometh&.” 
1 And I said, “You just got to confront it and you 
I just got to deal with it pemmally and politically and 
1 you’ve got to ask for the country’s forgiveness. 
i ‘hen we got into the f6igiveness issue. And I 

PlWP 12 - Pqc- 16 
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1 said, “‘lb OIK thing you’ve got to avoid is getting trapped 1 A That’s cxmuzt. 

2 likeNixonintoarigidpo~ofdenialbecausethatgives 2 Q Didyouthxaftadotbat? 
3 you no flexibility, no room to maoeuver, and you get stuck. 3 A Yes. 
4 And presidents only get kilkd when they get stuck. But on 4 Q Okay. Wbat exactly did you do after that? 
5 tbe other hand, if you play this outside the foul lines and 5 A ItypedupaqucstionnaircandIfaxalittothc 
6 you really let it out, people are going to cut you slack on 6 companytbatIusctodopoll@andIaskcdtbn-and1 
7 it.” 7 askaItbanifthcycoulddotbispoIlto~~waincSday 
8 nm he said, “You think so?” 8 nigbttk2lst. Tbcysaid~coukL 
9 And I said, “I think so.” Kind of tentatively. 9 I~‘Bccax&lwboyoubaveasintaGcxxson 
0 And he said, “I don’t know.” 10 this, because m’d b&a have gxxi security.” And tk 

1 And I said, “Why don’t we poll it?” 11 peoplcattkpollingunnpanyassurcdmctbattlxfcwouldbc 
2 And be said, “How would you do that?” 12 @odscnlfity. 
3 And I said, “!&me way &poll evaything.” 13 AndIwrotcupaqucstion&rcandIfaxaiitto 
4 And be aaid, “What do you mean?” 14 tbemandItoldthrmdoasmsnyintavimsasyoucangetand 

5 AndIsaid,“I’lIreadthem,“meaningtbcvotenin 15 Itbinktbcydicl4ooor5oointc&ws. 
6 the sample, “paragraphs of different sceoarios and see how 16 Q Allrigbt. WbatwastkpoJlingcornpanythatyou 
7 theyreact. Maybeyou--IbesitatetosuggestthatIdoit, 17 used? 
8 butmaybethisisn’tsomethingyouwanttodowithyour 18 A Action Rcscerch. 
9 xgularpoll!&S.” 19 Q IsthatinNcwYork? LocatalinNewYark? 
0 And he said, “Wheo could you do it?” 20 A No. 
1 And I said, “Tonight.” 21 Q Wbecistbatbcatcd? 
2 Andbesai~“Callmelatetonightwiththe 22 A h&lboumc,Fbrida. 
3 numben.” 23 Q Allrighssir. Andtkcafkr, didyou-wlle0 
4 And I said, “Yup.” 24 wucyoucxpcctingtogcttbcnztumsfnnntbcpoUingdata7 
5 And he said, “Okay.” Click. 25 A Tbatnigbt 

Page 18 Page 20 
1 sothatwastheftrstc4mversation. 1 Q AllrigW Yousubsopuentlybadalatc-nigbt 
2 Q AlIright,sir. Letmeaskyou,didhcmention,as 2 convusation with tk PKsident. You indicated you spoke 
3 you’ve indicated, his concern about the legal aspects and 3 a&n. Istbatcomct? 

4 perjury? 4 A Yes. 
5 A (Nodding affkmatively.) 5 BY MR. BENNETF 
6 Q IwanttofocusoothaL Wasthereany-didbe 6 Q Bcforcm~intotbaffortboscofuswki 
7 atthattimereveraltoyouthathchadbeendeposedinthe 7 don’t know, what particularly does tk polliag caapany do? 
8 Paula Jones case concerning Ms. Lewinsky? 8 Iassumtbcycall,butisitablankct,natioowi&kind 
9 A No,butIhadxadthatinthenewspaperandthat 9 of- 
0 wasthereferencehemade. 10 A It’s a national sample, a statistically balanad 
1 Q O~Y. 11 samplcoftkcoun~. AndIsukdtllanthcqlI&0nstobc 

2 A But be didn’t elaborate that. No. 12 asked. Thcyhavc5Oor1OOpe0pkatpboncbankscvayalght 

3 Q okay. !!k then was no specific discussion of his 13 whodotksesurvcysamundtbccumtry. Thcyasktbc 

4 depositicm. 14 questions and tkeu late at night afkz thcy’vc fti t&y 

5 A No. 15 scndmetbzrcsults. 

6 Q Didbcsayanythingeiscaboutperjury? Was that 16 MR. BENNEIT: olray. 
7 theonly~f~~asyou’vegivenus,“thelegalthing”and 17 AJUROR: Wcll,couldyouk.llussomcoftk 
8 thepejmy? 18 qucstionsyouaskcd? 
9 A No, just what I’ve said. I appreciate your 19 THE WTINESS: Yes. F&t I want to anpbasizc tbat 
0 prompting because it may help mc remembcrotber~from 20 thePlraidaIthadnoroleinde§igningtbcscquc9tioas. He 

I it, but I’ve tried as much as I can to give you the actual 21 vay rarely did have a mk in d&guing questions, except at 

2 text of the txmversation. 22 tbcvrrybq$Mingofournlationsbipwllilchewas 

3 Q AlIright,sir. Andtbemfkr,youhadmderstood 23 Prcsidmt. Oftbcmugblymaybc15OpollsI’vccunductcdfor 

4 thattbePresidenthadauth0ri2edy0Ut0d0tbepOlling~ 24 b&probably 145oftbanhcncvusawtkqucstionsuntilit 

5 You suggested _ 25 wasova. 
Ppoe 17 - Paop 30 
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1 And this was a situatioo in which I felt that it 

2 wouldbethebenerpartofdiscretionformenottoshowhim 
3 the questions becausz I didn’t want to be forcing him to make 

4 admissions to me in the course of approving or *proving 
5 tbequestionnaire. Ihadnzadenoughoftbepublicstuff 

6 thatIcouldsummar+ dliIlgsinthequestionnaire without 
7 llis approval. 
8 sotheftitimetbatheactualIyheardthe 
V qufftions that I’m going to tell you about was wbm I gave 

0 himtheresultsofthequestionnaire, afterithadti 
lasked. 
2 I’d be happy to provide you with the questionnaire, 
3 if you want. My attomey has it. 

4 BY h4R. APPERSON: 

5 Q That would be helpful, but if you could - for the 
6 grandjury’sbenefifgiveusasenseasbestyourecallat 
7 tbispointandwewiIltalcethatlateron. 

8 A Sure. Itwasaboutfoursinglespacedpages. It 

V began by asking, you know, do you have a favorable view of 

10 Clinton, rating his job pzrformanoe as president? Do you 

!1 thinkthathe conmlittedadul~inthepast? Doyouthink 

!2 befxequently eonmlittuIadulteryintbepast? Doyouthink 

!3 thathehas committed adultery while he is president? Do you 
!4 tbinkthathefrequentlyhas committed adultery while he is 
!5 Dtident? 

Page 2i 
1 Tka I read than the public newspapu accounts of 
2 tkL+&nskyaffair,tbcpaulaJonesdeposition,tbc 
3 rdationshipwithLcwins@,the-mrythingthatwasindle 
4 public-thcLindeTripptapcs,~LindaTripp-whatw 
5 wasinthcpublicscctoroaJanuary2ls~Iputintothc 
6 qustionnaixcandIreadittotkm. 

I AndIsaidbasedontksefact.s,doyouthinktbat 
8 thcRcsidcnt-doyouapprovc-doyoudisappmvtca 
9 approvcofthcRsident.sModucSdoyouthinkhcshouldbc 
0 removcdfromoff~~~~yoUthinksshouldrsigninofficc? 

1 ThmIlcaddxznaJtatanenttbatIsaidisa 
2 stamt the President might give in which - which was my 
3 ~,nothis-inwhichbcsaidIdidhavcasQNa1 
4 ldationship with Ms. Lcwin&y, I was involved with bu, I 

5 sbouldn’thavebcm,Ifell,IwasafiawedhumanbeingandI 

6 didthisandIaskfaryourfargivcncss,I’vcaskedformy 
7 wife’s forgiws, and a stamt that exposed a gxat 
8 deal of contrition. Not quik like last night, but Betting 

9 ttKze. 
‘0 Anditwasa-andIxadthattovo~aud&d 
1 iftkP&dcntsaidtbis,wouklyoubeinclinedtofoxg+ 
2 himornot? DoyoutbinkhcshouldbcranovcdfromofEiccor 
3 not? AndtharIsaidifthe~idmtadmitito~ 
4 pajuxy,shouldkbcrunov& IfthePrcsidentadmiaedto 
5 obstructiooofjusticc,iftbtPlffidcntadmincdthatkhad - 

Page 23 
1 toldh4onicaLewinskytolie. 

2 Noneofthesewerebasedonhisinformationtome. 
3 itwasallbasedonmysuppositionsoftheworstcase 

4 scenario. And that’s a frequent thing that I’ve always dune 

5 with Clinton. W&never things are bad, I always sort of 
6 imaginetheworstandseeifhecansurviveitandthenkind 
7 of work back from tlxae. So that’s what I did. 
8 TbenIsaiddoyoubelievethex’ssuchathingas 
9 sexual addiction, do you believe that Bill Clinton is a sex 
0 addict, do you believe John Kennedy was a sex addict, do you 
1 believethatifJohnKemKdy_ifyouknewnow--ifyou 
2 knewthen-ifyouhadlivedatthetimeJohnKennedywas 
3 president and knew of the sexual involvunents that you now 
4 knowthathe’shad,wouldyouliketohaveseenhimnzmoved 

5 fromOfflc.e? 
6 AndIthinkthatwasit. AndthenIaskedthem 

7 their race and age and sex and income and educational level 
8 andpartysoIeouldanalyzethedata. Thatwasroughlythe 

9 questiormaire, but I’ll give it to you, you can - you’ll 

0 see it. 
,I Q Allright. AndthereasonIaskedyouatthis 
2 point, your subsequent conversation with the President was 

3 approximately11:15thatIlight? Isthatumect? 
4 A Yes,rou@y. 
5 Q Okay. Didyouhavetlxpollresultsatthattime 

Page 24 
1 whenyouspoketothePresident? 
2 A Yes. 
3 Q Ail xight. Okay. We’llgetto that in aminute. 
4 1wanttoaskyoubef0reweleavethisearlierconvasatios 
5 beforeyoustartedthepoll&hemel3tioaedtoyouthat 
6 therewengiftsandtapedmssages. Did he expound on that 
7 atall? 
8 A No. 
9 Q Didyouaskhimfurtberaboutanyofthat? 

0 A No. 
1 Q Soyouhadnoideawhatthenatureofthegifts 

2were? 

3 A No. 
4 Q Orthenatureofthenxordedmessages? 

5 A No. 

6 Q Whatdidyou~derstandhimtomeanwbenhesaid 

7 that-inxsponsetoyourquestionofvisitorlogsandhis 
8 response that there would be none? What did you understand 

9 thattom? 

0 A Thatifhesawher,hedidsointheWestWing,not 

I inthe&stwing. 
1 Q Okay. And how -- in your mind, how would that 
3 affectwktberornottherewcnvisitorlogs? 

I A l’hattheywouldbelesslikelyforthczetobe 
5 visitor logs because if you tit the resi&nce, you have to 

Dnnn?1_D.7r77A 
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1 gctwavaiin,wllacasifyou’rcastFJf-bayou-hang 

2 around tk White House witbout any real roxxd of wbu~ you 
3 go. 
4 Q Okay. Did you uwkstand fran tk public press 

5 rqmrtsthatatthistimcMonicaLcwimkywasananploycenot 
6 of tk White House, but at tk Pcatagoa? 

7 A Ididnotundustandtbattbm,m. Imcan,I 
8 don’tkaowifIundastoodit~butit~‘tcntainto 
9 mytlkking. No. 
.O Q Allright. Okay. Approximatdywbattimdidyou 

,l lrccivctkpollKSultsfromtbccompany? 

.2 A About IO:30 or 10:45. I was at tk balkx that 
,3 nightand*I~Iealledtbemaodtbeydidn’tqtite 
.4 bavetbnnreadyandthcn~hadtknrcadyalialcbit 
.5 late& 10:3O,ll:OO, som&ng like that. 
!6 Q Okay. Didtbeyfaxthattoyou? 
17 A No. 
18 Q Readittoyouovatktelephooe? 
19 A oWiktekplxx~~ 
!O Q Allright. Anddidyourecordthepoll=ol@? 
!l A Yes. 
!2 Q Didyouevexreceiveahardcopyprintwtfromtk 
!3 eompanyoftbis? 
!4 A No. 
!5 Q It was simply convcycd by tek+one to you? 

Page 2c 
1 A By telephone. 
2 Q Allright. 
3 A Itoldtknnottogivemeahardrecordofit. 
4 Q AIlright. 
5 A BecauseIdidn’twanttberetobeocX?. 
6 Q Okay. Did you keep your notes of the results of 
7 thepoll? 
8 A Yes. 
9 Q Do you still have those? 
0 A Yes. 
1 Q Would you provide those to us a~ KxII? 
2 A Yes. It’s written down on the questionnaire. 
3 Q WY- 
4 A l%eonlydocumentthe&severbeenwasthe 
5 questionnaire with the handwritten notes on it. 
6 Q A.lIright,sir. Afteryoureceivedthepo~ 
7 resuItsandmadethenotations,isit-thereafterI’m 
8 ~thatyoucakdthepresidenttiththeresults. 
9 A Yes. 
10 Q And we’ve establiskd the time. Tell us how that 
II conversation began. Who did you calI? Did you calI the 
12 President dke4ztly or Ms. Hernreich or who? 
!3 A Nancy Hanreich had told me earlier in the day, 
14 at about 4:00 or 5:OO she paged me, and she said, “Don’t fax 
!5 theresultstous,justgivetkmtohimverbaIIyoverthe - 

Page 2: 
I phone.” 
2 And I said I wouldn’t fax them, “Thanks for telkg 
3 me, but I wasn’t planning to fax them anyway.” And I said, 

4 “SowhenshouldIcallandwbereshouldIcalI?” 
5 And Nancy said, ‘Don’t call -- ” there’s a privaz 
6 n~~thatIhadfortbeResidentthatranginhis~oom 
7 without it going through any switchboard and she said, ‘Don’ 
8 caIlonthatnumberbecauseyou’IIwakeI-IiIkyup,cdlon 
9~whichistbeswitchboardn~~fortbeWhiteHouse 
IO IdidandtheResicknt-Itoidtheoperatorthal 
11 Iwantedtospeaktothepresident. TbeIksidentpickdup 
12 thephoneimdtid - either said, “Let me caU you back from 
L3 anotherp~“or”LetmetakethiscaUinanotherrocm_” 
14 I forget which, but he somehow switched phones. And then 
IS eitberbecalkdbackor-actuaUy,Ithinkhedidcall 
16 backonanotkrline. Andthen1hadaumversationw~~hi.n 
I7 aboutthereSultsofthepolI. 
I8 Q All right. Approximately how long was this 
I9 umvcrsation? 
10 A Aboutl5to20minutes. 
11 Q AIIright,si.r. AadteIIusashestyourecaIl 
12 whatwassaidduringthatconversation. 
13 A Isaid,“We&I’mwrong. Youcan’tteIIthetn 
14 aboutit,tky’IlkiIIyou” He saidnothing. Youhave 
15 to-just- 

Page 21 
1 Q Hedidnotsay-hedidnotnxpond? 
2 A Hedidn’txspond. 
3 Q Allligh~sir. 
4 A TypicaUy, when I was giving the Resident advk 
5 hewouldoftennotrespond. HewouIdoftenjustlisknin 
6 siknceandinten-uptmeifhewankdto. 
7 SothenIsaid-tben1wmtthroughthe 
8 questionnaire andIbegantonzadhimcachquestionandRad 
9 himtheresuItsofeachquestionverbatk Andhewassiknt 
0 duringvirh&ytheentireprocess. 
1 Atonepoint,oneofthequestionsI&edwasdo 
2 youthi&beshouIdgotojaiI~asIreca&35perccnt 
3 ofthevokrssaidyes. AndtbenIsaid-Ithinkeitkr 
4 he said or I said, “They didn’t ask you about capital 
5 p-t, did they? You didn’t ask them about capital 
6 punishmat, did you?” But there was a little banter at that 
7 point. 
8 AndIsaid,“They’rejusttooshockedbythis. 
9 It’s just too new, it’s too raw.” And I said, “And the 
0 problem is they’re wiIIing to forgive you for adultery, but 
: not for pe+ry or obstruction of justice or the various 
2 other things.” 
,3 And I said, “They’re even wiILing to forgive the 
4 conduct. They’re not wilIing to forgive the word. In other 
:5 wol&ifinfactyoutoIdI%nicaLewinskytolie,theyGin 
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1 forgive that, but if you committed subornation of perjury, 
2 they won’t.” 
3 Inotherwords,itwaskindof-almosta-if 
4 youwereconvictedofacn’methatsoundedthatbad,we 
5 won’t. And you’ll s8e tk results. 
6 After each question, we asked about removal from 
7 offloeandIthinkitgotuptoaborrt48or49percenttbat 
8 saidyesandthatwasjusttoohigh. Ithoughtitwouldk 
9 intk1owthirtie&thegroupthatb&zallybatedclinton. 
0 Idonotrecallifthenwasdiscusionbackand 
1 forthasIreadhimeachofthemrmbers. Imeau,itmaywcl.l 
2 havebeen--kmayhaveasked,“Isthat35? Whatdidyou 
3 say, 35?” Or “Read me that again,’ or some&@ like that. 
4 But there was no substantive comnmxltfromhim. 
5 Q Allright,& IfImay,whileyou’reatthat, 
6 givinghis comments, did you have the impression he was 
7 makingnotesathisend? 
8 A Yes. 
9 Q might. &abead,sir. 

0 A Yes. Idon’t--notinthesmsthatksaid, 
1 “Waitaminute,letmegetthat~“butintbt~sethat 
2 kwouldoftenaskmetonzpcatanumberorsomethinglike 
3that. 
4 Q Allright,& 
5 A lknwe--1umtinuedtogothroughitandI 

Page 30 
1 wasanalyzingitandIwassaying,“Youseehowitfalls. 
2 offwhenwetalkaboutaspecificuimeoraspecific 
3 offense.” 
4 IilzmealbcrinparticularthatIreadhimthat 
5 pamgraphabouthowIliedandIhadsexwithLewin&yand 
6 thatstutTandIwassortofwaitingforhimtointcm@ 
7 me and say, “But that isn’t true,” or “Lhat goes too far,” 
8 orsometh@likethat,zmdkwass.ilentthroughoutthe 
9 wholething. Then- 
D Q Letmejustgetthisclearlybecausewedon’tkve 
1 the particular document. What exactly was the - 
2 A I’d k happy to give it to you My attomey has it 
3 outside. 
4 Q Okay. But we’ll k able to identify clearly what 
5 tkstatementwas? 
6 A Yes. Sure. 
7 Q Allright. 
3 A I’Ilpointitouttoyoyifyoudon’t. 
? Q Allright. 
I A And then I said, “So you just can’t do this.” 
I And k said, “It just won’t fly. It just won’t 
2 fly.” 
3 And I said, “They’re just not ready for it,” 
I xIxzhgthevoters_” 
5 Andksaid,“Wel.Lweiusthavetowin.then.” _ 
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1 And I said, “You kt your ass.” 
2 ‘Iben the umversation proceeded for about three or I 
3 fourminu~talkiogabouttbestateoftheunioa,wemight 
4 havetalkedabouthaq,buttherewasnothingmoreoothe 
5IXwinskymatter. 
6 Q Allright,& 
7 A Ithinkkmayhaveaskedme,“ShouldIalIudeto 
8 thisinthestateoftheunion?” 
9 ‘-“’ AndIsaid,“Eitherinaverycursoryfashionat 
.o tkbe&mingornotata&thekeytbingistopunch 
1 throughwlthyourstateoftkuuion.” 
2 AndthenIpmbablysaid,-Ikbest&fensetothe 
3 Lewi&yscandalisagoodstateoftheunion@” 
4 Q Allright. Whatwasyournextcontactwiththe 
5 Resident after this conversation that night? 
6 A OII Thursday evening, at about seven pm_, roughly, 
7 IwasinmyapartmentinNewYork- 
8 Q ‘Ihis is January 22nd? 
9 A Yes. 
0 Q Allright. 
1 A AndIgotatelephonecallfromanewspapa,I 
2 klieve it was USA Today, but over the last couple of months 
3 I’ve gotten phone calls on the Saul. subject and it could have 
4 been one of these publications, from USA Today, tk Daily 
5 News,tkNewYoricPost,theWa&gtcmPost_ 

Page 5, 
1 I’vegottalatkastfotxorfivcdiffaultoutlets 

2 thathsvceskcdmtbtsamtq~tion,soI’mnot~~h 
3 itwas,but’IthinkitwasUSAToday. 
4 Q Allrigh&sir. 
5 A Andthc~saidthatthx’salineontk 
6 tape, mcanhg tbc Linda Tripp taPc, tk hhiu! Lcwinskyninda 
7 TripptaPe,therc’salincontktaptthtreferstoa 

8 momntwhthcPrcsidentwaswithl&nica~hvingscx 
9 andbcwa.sonttcoclepbonctithyouiutbcJcffersmHotd 
D whzeIlivalduriogthisPaiodandthtyouwercwitbtbc 
1 pnwtitukwhoIwassubsoquentlyaposedtobavea 
2 lelationshipwithaIldthatyouwertllaving!3exwithbawhilc 
3 bcwasllavingscxwithLewinskyandyouwactalkingtoonc 
4 anothu. 
5 And I said., ‘That’s ridiculous. That’s absolukly 
5 crazy. It never hap@. It couldncvahavcpossibly 

7 w3w~PW 
3 ncRcsidalthBdn0ideatllat1wasdoingwhat 

3 IwasdoingandifhcbadknownIwouldhavtkenfircdin 
1 akmtba& AndIbadnoidcmhcwasdoiogwbathcsaid 
I be was doing. So it was just compk&y fan&X 
2 AndthenIsai&‘Tfyouprinttimt_it’snxkkss 
3 anduntllE~ Andtbcward’hckkss”ist&wonlyouuseto 
I killancwsstoxybecausethtmcansliisuit. 
I AndIsaid,“Soyou’dbe&rba~-“Isaid, 

Pan0 30 - D?no ?- 
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Page 3: 
1 “If you have it on hard evidence, which is you have heard the 
2 tapeandyoucansaythatit’soathattape,tbenyoucan 
3 print it and you’d better print my denial. But if you do not 
4 knowofyour&fthatit’sontbetape,I’mtellingyouthat 
5 it zxver happemed and if you print it, th: fact that you’re 
6 printing it will be re&ess and defamatory,” which means 
7 I’ll sue. 
8 Sotbeydidn’tpublishthestory. Wbenbehungup 
9 tbepbone,Iwasabs0lutelygle&landIpickedupthephax 
0 audIcalledtbeFVesi&ntbecauseIfelttbattbiswasproof 
1 tbatMonicaLewinsQwasmakingaUtbisgarbageupbecaus 
2 thishadnexrhappened Youknow,sbewastellingLirKia 
3 Trippthatthishadhap~andshemustbeanut,whichI 
4 hopcdthatshewas. 
5 SotbenIcalledtbePresidentandbewasintbe 
6 Whitei House. They told me be’s in tbe White House theater. 
7 IbelieveIsubsequentlyleamedthathewaswithArafafbnt 
8 I’mvagueonthat 
9 Andtbeusbersaid,“Hecan’tcumeout,be’sintbe 
!O White House theater.” 
:I And I said, “Can Hillary come out?” 
:2 And be said, “Just a minute.” 
3 And then the President came out and said, “I can’t 
14 taknow. what'sup?" 

!S AndItoldhimabouttlzUSATodaycallandhe 

Page 34 
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1 

1 

1 
1 
1 
1 

1 
1 

1 
2 

2 
2 
2 
2 
2 

1 said, “Tbisisfalltastic. Thisisgrtxt.” Youknow,becausz 
2 wewembotbreallybappyaboutit. Andbesaid,Vn.t’s 
3 great. I’llcallyoubackin45minutes.” AndIsaid-or 
4 “callmebackin45mimIres.” 
5 And I said, Vii.” 
6 Aboutanb0urlater,Icalledbimbackandwe- 
7 Igothim,Idon’trecallth:circumstaucesofit. Imean, 
8 atbisend. AndIsaid--andIsaid,“Iztmereadtbe 
9 &atementIgavetoUSAT0day.” Ibadintbemeantime 
0 writtena sta&nentandcalIedtbemback. 
1 And I said, “If you go with it, wbicb is reckless 
2 anddangerous,“andwbatevertbewordsare,”tbisismy 
3 &xtement, but only if you go with it. This isn’t your 
4 licensetogowitbit.” Andtbe statementsaidthat-I 
5 said,“‘Ihisistbefevaedfan~--thisisthefevered 
6 fantasyofateenagemind.” 
7 AndIsaid,“IfallofMonicaIxwin&y’scharges 
8area.s accurateastbisone,thensheowesthenati0na 
9 massive apology for completely taking us down fantasy lane,” 
0 orsxnnethinglikethat. 
1 AndItoldtbezntbatIwasplanningtobaveapress 
2 c0nferen~thenextday,fidaymornitl&rel~tbisfact 
3 and blasting Monica LewinsQ “out of tbe water.” Because I 
4 said, “Nobody’s going to believe this and this will kstroy 
,s bercredibilityoneveqtbingelsesbe’ssaying.” _ 
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1 Andhesaid,“Yeah,whenIbeardaboutit,Iwas 
2 just ecstatic. It was great.” 
3 AndIsaid-Isaid,“l%isiswo&rful. A.nd,you 
4know,whentheczoumybearstheotber~mhertape, 

5 ifit’sasfanc~asthis,bercredibili~willjustbe 
6 destroyed.” 
7 And be said, “Yeah” 
8 And I said, ?be uxmtry’s nevet going to impeach 
9 aptidentovertbewordofa21-year-oldgirlonxnnekind 
0 offantasytrip.” Andwetalkedinthatveinf0ramoment. 
1 ‘l&nbesaid--andIsaid,“I’mgoingtoreally 
2 just rip ber t0m0rrow.” 
3 And be said, ‘You’d better be czeful. Don’t be 
4 toohardonherbBxusetbex’ssomeslightchancethatshe 
5 maynotbecoopgating witbStarrandwedon’twantto 
6 alieoateberbyanythiagwe’regoingtoputout.” 
7 And I said, ‘Ob, okay. Well - ’ 
8 Andbesaid,“Don’tdoanytbing~~~~tilwetalkin 
9 themorning.” 
0 And I said, ‘Fm.” 
1 ‘I%enbesaid,“Bytbeway,Dick,doyouknowtbe 
2 dateoftbe,ub-” tbis is his “a” it’s not mine, 
3 ~*thetinxwiththewomtm?” 
4 AndIsaid,aThatdoyoumean,sC 
s Andhesaid,Tbetime,youknow,withtbewomanat 

Page 36 
1 yourbote&theprostilu&youknow,listmiDginontbc 
2 calls?” Andbcwasrefaringtoanalkgatimtbattbc 
3 prostitll%wboIhadulaffairwithmadcwhiehisthatIhad 
4 Ictkrlis~inandavc&oponconvas&nswith~ 
5 hi&It. 
6 AndItoldtbeResidcnttbattbatumsnottm, 

7 IsaidWAsI’vcsaidMaretbiswasnottmc Ineverbad 

8 krcavcsdroponacunmationwithyou. WbatIdidwasto 

9 putthcphoacuptohercarfosoncminuttmIcouldka 
0 bigsimtandbaveberkartbatIwastalkizgtoyouandsk 
1 just caught tk sound of your voice.” 
2 Andksaid,‘Well,whatdatewastbat?” 
3 AndIsaid,“Sir,adozmtimes.” 
4 And k said, “Oh, all right.” 

5 And that was tk convamtion. 
6 Q Allrigbt. Ldmaskyoujustaqmstionwitb 
7 refamcetothatwb&we’rtkxe. Dur@tktimestbat- 
B tbosedozattimeswbmyoumaybaveputtkpboncup,you 
9 watspcak@witbtkPresidmtontkt&pbooeandmay 

D kvcputtbcpborrcnptotbcw~‘searfarabrirftimc,as 
I you’vctcstz4duriDgtbosccoovcrsationsyoudonotknow 

2 wbomayormaynotbavebanwithtkRGdmtwbalyouuue 
3 spCakingwithhim. Istbatfairtosafl - 
1 A Yeg. Fair. Imean,samet&sIwimldbavetk 

5 imprcssiontbatkbadsraffwithhimorsmA&,butI 

PRUP 13 - P,Jnp 36 
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Page 37 
1 aeverhadtkslightestidea,imprssionorinklingofthe 
2 rumorthatthatstoryindicated,thatthenzwasatimewhen 
3 hewastalkingtomewhilehewashaviqsexwithfmybody. 

4 Q But you’re not able to exclude that possibility. 
5 A No. I wouldumsiderit remote. He would 
6 umstantlyengageincoovenationandtalkingandbackand 
7 forthandbyplayandthereprobably~timeswtrenhewas 
8 less than attentive in 150 phone conversations, but sex 
9 would be a little farfetched. 
0 Q Allright,& Now-- 
1 A Maybeitwouldbeooeoftbetimesheindicated 
2 pleasure at my speech draft. Anyway, go ahead. 
.3 Q All right. You indicated the President - you left 
4 the conversation, the President left it by “Don’t do anything 
S untilyoutalktomcinthemoming.” 
.6 A Right. 
.7 Q “Untilwtztalkinthemoming.” Didyoutalkwith 
.8 thePn&dCslttknextday? 
.9 A Yes. 
!O Q All ri&t. How did that conversation come about? 
!l A IcalledhiminthemomingandmywifeandIhad 
I2 spokenaboutitandwehaddecidednottodoapmss 
!3 umf&tTIKe be.cauX ever since the scauda& w&e both 
14 publicity averse in terms of, you know, being at the center 
5 ofafuestorm. And%--andshe-shefelttbatitwould 

Page 38 
1 kabadidcatodotkt. 
2 !SoIcaIkdbimbacktotcIlhimwewuenotgoing 
3 todotkp!tSshit. Before- 
4 Q Andam luximatelywbattimcwasthatcallmadc? 
5 A I just don’t know. 
6 Q Intkmorning? Early? 
7 A I just don’t know. 
8 Q AIlrigh&sir. 
9 A Iknowthattkottncalls-Iknowtktimrsof 
0 tkWcdacsdayandtkThursdaycf&kcauscthercarc 
1 oUeidccvcntstfiatnlatedtoit,Iwasatarstaurantfor 
2 one and with ccunpany for anotlrr, but tk Friday eaII, I have 
3 justnoidaitittimeofdayornightitwas. 
4 AndIsaidtobim-andactually,IcannotkJI 
5 youwbcthaIcallcdhimorkcalledmt,Ijustcan’tttll 
6 youthat,Ijustdon’tknciw. Thatcallwasdiff~tdmn 
7 rbeotlrzsin~titwastklastoftkfiveplKmecaILS 
8 andkkd-Igot~imp~sionkbadmolcorlcssgoncn 
9 bisacttogcrherandkkdb&nwithhisattomeysandk 
10 kdtalkaitohissta!T. 
!I AndkforeIcouldtellhimIwasnotgoingtokve 
12 tkpresscon.fclmct,ksaidtomecitha”I’mgIadyou 
3 ~or’Hcrt’swhyIcalwyou.” Imc+Iwould 
14 ahvayscalIhimbazausekwouldnevcrcaIlme,kwouIdpage 
!5 me,andIdon’tknowifIcaIkdhimonmyownorrctuming 

Page 39 
1 hispage. 
2 And be said, “Listen. My people don’t think it 
3 would be a good idea for you to have that press conference 
4 becausewe’renotatallsufethatLvinskyisgoingto 
5 eooperatewithstarr,*thinkthez’ssomechancethat&e 
6 won’t, and we don’t want to alienate her.” 
7 And I said, “Well, that’s good because we’ve just 
8 talked about it and, you know, Eileen isn’t all that anxious 
9 formetoputmyneckonthechoppingblockagain,sowe’re 
.o not going to do that.” 
1 And he said, “Good. You know, my attorneys have 
2 talkedto~“itwasobvioustomeatthatpointthathehad 
3 spokentohisstafTandhi.satto~andthathehadcaught 
4 hellfromthemfortalkingtome. 
5 I’ve always felt - my nzlationship with the 
6 President has always been a very direct one and it’s always 
7 beentheobjectofanimusandcoocan on the other people 
8 aroundhimthatIdothat&auseIdon’tevergothrough 
9 channelsorthatstuff. Soitwascleartbattheyhadkind 
!O ofreadhimtheriotactaboutthat. 
!l And he said, “My attom don’t think it’s a good 
I2 ideaformetotalktoyou. Youeansayanythingyouwantto 
13 me,butIcau’tsayanythingtoyou” 
!4 And I said, “Because this amversation isn’t 
!S privileged.” 

Page 4ci 
1 And be said, “Right_” 
2 And I said, “Okay.” 
3 And then he said, “In all tk conversations, I’ve 
4 made clear to you that these charges aren’t true, haven’t I?” 
5 And I said, “Yes, you have.” 
6 Excuse me. In our convenation on Wednesday nigh% 
7 afterIRadthroughthequestioonaiIe withhim,hesaidto 
8 me explicitly, “And I’ve told you that these charges aren’t 
9 true.” 
0 And I said, “Yes, sir. You have.” 
1 Becauseearlitzbetoldme, “Ididn’tdowhatthey 
2 saidIdid.” AndIgottheimpressionthathewassayingit 
3 kind of for the record because, you know, he’d been fairly 
4 vagueinhisearlycorwrsationadinmyreadinghimthe 

5 questionnaire,Iwastakingsomelibertiesandpreslrmingthat 
6 thechaxgesweretrueinthethingandkwaskindofjust 
7 asse?t&thattheyaKn’ttrue. 
8 Theo k said to me on Friday, “I’ve told you these 
9 charges aren’t true, haven’t I?” 
0 AndIwomieredatthatpointifthenzwas 
1 somebodyelscintheroom,ifhisat@meyswercwithhim, 
2 becausesometimskwoulddotbat. AndthenIsaid, 
3 “No, I don’t - ” I said, “Yes, you’ve told me that_” 
4 Andksaid,“Youknow,thenzrrresomepeoplethat 
5 believetheycannmmeoutotofficeoverthisthin&but 
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Page41 
you don’t think they call, do your 

AndIsaid,“No,sir. Idon’tthinktkycan.’ 
And I said, “FJecause it’s just your word against her word 
and,youknow,givenwhatweknowisontbetapes,she’~ 
come across as a nut.” 

‘Ibenhesaid-andtbenIthinkhesaid,”Okay. 
Talktoyoulater. Goodbye.” Click. 

‘IbenmynextcontactwasonSaturdaymcrning. 
Q IfImay,justtoclarifj’- 
A yes. 
Q Whenhetoldyou,nziteratedagai.nasbebadtid 

in his previous conversation, but said ona again, ‘I’ve told 
you these charges aren’t true, rig& Or “colXct?= 

A Yes. 
Q Hetoldyouthatafterhehadtoldyouthattbe 

lawyershadtoldhimnottomake statements to you? 
A Yes. 
Q Okay. &ahead. 
A Buttobefairtohim,hehastoldme-inthose 

five conversations, he probably used the line “lkse clUrgeS 
aren’t true” five or six times. You know, I may not have 
recountedeachoftkminmys&atimdiscu&on,butitwas 
aconstant- themeofhi&thatthesecQnve.=tions 
UFerenottrlX?. 

Atthetime,Ihadnoideaofwhathcwastalking 
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Page 4; 
aboutinsayingthat”Ididn’tdo~tbeysaidIdi4but 
Ididdosomething.” AndIhadnonotionofwhatkwas 
talking about. And I didn’t under&mdhowitcouldbea 
SXlall-&tionShipaCKithenwt. 

So I was -- I just didn’t unde&and it, but I 
wasn’t about to ask him questions about it. 

Q Didyouhavetbesenseofwbenh:said,“Yw~w 
thesechargesarenottrue,“thatthatwassaidtoyouto 
reassure you, to take any actions? For example, the polling 
or to cuntinue to give advice? 

A No,Ithinkitwas-Ithinkkdecplybelievedat 
thetime,andIguessstilldoes,thatthechargeswu=n’t 
true. Itbinkthatbthasa&ep~fundamentalbelief 
illhiSOWIlillllOCUKZ. 

‘Ibe President is -- there’s a lawyer running around 
inside of his brain and be’s very precise, if sometin~~ 
inaixula&inhisterminologywhichmeansthatsometi=he 
USZSWOdStbtWedl assumetomeanonethingbu.t”Black’s 
LawDictionary”saysthey~somethingelseandit’sthe 
“Black’s Law Dictionary” in his mind. 

And subsequently as I’ve watched this elabora& 
Iwould~,whichIdidaotthinkthen,Ididn’t~w 
ittben,thathe~ynothavecarsideredoralsextobe 
szxualrelationsandthathewashang&thingsonthatand 
I think that’s probably what k meant wkn k said that time 
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Page 11 
in the morning. You know, in the Wednesday morning 

CiUlVUS%tion. 

Q Okay. lxzmaskyouwithrefaeocctotkpoll 

thatyolltc&wi3opaidfarthepoll? 
A I did. It was about a S2000 thing, YOU know, WC 

didn’tbanahugcsamplcandwcdidn’truoit~thc 

computerandstuff. AndIdidn’twanttkmtobea& 
ofit,soIjustpaidtkiotaviewingcompaoymyself. 

Q Okay. Did you have discussions witb tk hident 

about your doiq that? 

A No. 
Q Chwbowouldpayfortkpoll? 
A No. Ididn’tcvcnbotkrhimwithtkmoney. 

Q MriBht 
A I’m ~oftklqalsituationbccausetkrewas 

no campaign at that point and tlrrefa it’s nally wt a 
campaigncontri~ninthat~butinany~tbc2000 
iswithinmy~eandmylegallimifsoItbougbtitaras 

okay. 
AJURW Didyouwriteackzk? 
THEWrrNE!Ss: we&1llaveanaccountwithtkmand 

IkceppaYingtbcmcb&sforalltbepollingtbatIdoand 
itwasoncofthc-itwasincludcdina$10,000checktbat 

I sent than for a bunch of diffmt polls. I’m not sure it 
waslO,butitwassom&nglihtbat. 
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Page 44 
BY MR APPERSON: 

Q sOit’sfairtosaythatthatwouldpotentially- 
and I don’t know whether it does, but potentially it could 
count as an in-kind contribution, could it not? 

A It could Imean, it could Idon’tknow. I’m 
not an attorney. 

Q Iunde&and. AndI’mnotinapositiontoknowat 
thispointbastdonthatalone,butit’sfairtosaythat 
thereisnonzordatanycampaignentityorotb3wise-- 

A Right. 
Q -ofthatfact,havingbeenperhapsanin-kind 

contribution. 
ACQIECL 
Q AIIri&t.,sir. 
A InevertoldanybodyelseintheWhiteHouseorthe 

ClintoncampaignthatIdidthispoll. 
Q All right_ And you’ve receivedno personal 

reimburseme& from the Clintons for that? 
A No. Nor have I sought it. 
Q Allright. Youweregoingtoturntoyournext 

contact with the President. 
A Yes. 
Q Whathappea~~Iaftcrthisumversation? 
A Right. We&it--thenIcalledback,Ithink,on 

Saturday morning and Na6cy took the call and said, “Listen, 
n-“, 41 n--_ (1 
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k just can’t speak with you He’s just not - the lam 
don’t want him to speak with you. You have to talk to h&key 
Kantor.” And I placed a call to Kautor at about 5.m on 

Saturday. HcnevucalkdbackandInevcrcaIkdhimagain. 

And my next -tact with - my only otkz contact 
withClintcmovutkpknesineethwastbatonTucsday 
momingatabout ll.~b&xetkTuesdayni&tstateoftk 
unionspaxb,NancyHanrcichcalledmeandaskalmetofax 
anothacopyoftbcdraftIhedsarthimfarthcstattof~ 

union because k’d apparaotty lost tk fmt one. 

Q -r&t 

Page 45 
1 lxx knowk!dge or ba kstimony7 

2 A No. 

3 THE EOREPERSON: Now might k a logical time to 

4 takeabrcak. 

5 MR. APPERSON: AU right. We’ll take a break. 

6 THE FOREPERSON: A tavminute break. 
7 MR. APPERSON: And I’ll @you to @ tk document 
8 hyourattomeywhilew’reoutkbxak. 
9 THE-s: Yes. stne. Right. 
0 hfR_APPERSON: Tlwlks. 
1 THE FDREPER!jON: lhnk you. 
2 Ten minutes, ewybody. 
3 MR. APPERSON: You’ll Deed to step out. 
4 THE WITNESS: Yes. 
5 (Wiis ueused_ Witness &) 
6 BY MR BENNEIT: 
7 Q Mr.Morris,youarestillundcroat.handyou 

8 nxognhetbat? 
9 A Yes. 
0 MFLB-: Andwtbaveaquorum? 
1 THE FDREPJZRSONZ Yes, m do. 
2 h4R.BENNBl-R Andthat~nounautiwhdpersons 
3 presult? 
4 THE FOREPERSON: Absolutely no ~llt that is not 
5 authaizrdtohchert. 

A And I did. And that’s tk - that’s it. 

Q Allright. Intkdrafttktyouprepaxdfortk 
stak of he union, did you inch& any nfacnct to tk 
Monica Lcwins@ matia? 

A No. 

Q Allright Wactkreanyootationsontkdraft 
with respect to not addressing the Lminsky matter? You 

mahoned that you bad - 
A No. 

Q urigfrt. 
A ItwasadrafttbatactuaUypredatedtkLewinsky 

mat&. 
Q AIlright. Andyoudidn’tmakeanychangeswitb 

respect to that. 
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Page 46 
A (Shaking head negatively.) He didn‘t use much of 

it. 
Q All right. You had a conversation with Betty 

Currie after this matter of Lewinsky broke. Is that correct? 
A Yes. 
Q AIlright. TelIusaboutthatumtactwithBctty 

Cunie. 
A Icakdher,Ithink,ri&aftershetestified 

hcreandIwasjustsomovalbyhowharriedshclooked 
goingin. I’vealwayslikedBettyandIaenthexabig 
ba&etofflowersandIjustcalIedhertosayhangin 
there. 

Q Okay. Hadyoubadanydixussionswithhcrabout 
bertestimonyortbeInvin&ymatterbeforebergrandjury 
testimony? 

A No. Nor since. The phone call last&five 
seumdq probably. 

Q Anytbingothcrtbanhcrthankiqyouforthc 
flowers? 

A Idon’tknowifskcalkdmetothankmeorI 
calledberjusttosay,youknow,hxmginthere. Idon’t 
cvenknowifshehadgdthcflowersatthcpointatwhich1 
called. ImayhavedecidedtosendtbeflowersafterIhung 
up, but I sent her flowers that day. 

Q Andtherewasnodiscu&onabouttbesubstauczof - 

Page 4a 
1 BY MR. APPER!SON: 
2 Q All right, sir. You’ve provided tk Office of 
3 Independent Counsel a fivqage documcat. Is that correct? 
4 A Yes. 

5 Q AndisthattbepoUingquestions? 
6 A Yes. 
7 Q Andyournotationsthatyou'vealrcadytestif~ed 
8 abouttoday? 
9 A Yes. 
D MR.APPER!SON: Canwemarkthatasanexhibit? 
1 MR.BENNElTz Wewillmarkthiswithtoday’sdate, 
2 whichisAugust18,we’limarkit-istbisGrandJury 
3 Exhibit 1 today? 
4 THE FOREPERSON: Yes. 
5 MRBENNETC Okay.’ Grand Jury Exhibit 1 with 
6 today’s date, 8/18/98, and we’ll put your initials, RSM. 
7 (Grand Jury Exhibit No. RSM-1 
8 was ma&d for idcntificarion.) 
9 BY MR. AI’PE~ON: 
10 Q WhiIcthat’sbcingdonc,lctmgokdctoyour 
11 conversationwbe.nyougotbacktotbcResidentandtold 
:2 him- 

3 A hrxlseme- 

,4 Q Yes,&? 
5 A Ithinkmyat&omey&tionedthatIwantedto 

D___ AC T1,__ ,r 
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Page 49 Page 51 
1 clarifyananswer Igavethismorning. 1 forwfudwithtkpmscoofauU and k indicated, as you’ve 

2 Q MY. 2 trstS-- that “My pcoplc don’t think it’s a good idea.” Do 

3 A Or elaborate oo it. It relates to how I paid for 3 youIccalltbat? 

4 this poll, how I paid the interviewing house to do it. 4 A Yes. 

5 Ihadjustfinisbedapollwithtbemontbe 5 MR. APPERSON: Okay. That’s what I want to ask >uu 
6 President’sstateofth:unioospeechbcforetbeLewinsky 6 about. 
7 scandalbroke,whichwasamuchmoreextensivesurveyaada 7 MRBENNETT Oncmrmnt 
8 muchmorehigh-miadedoae,Imightad4snditpo~edtbe 8 (pausc.1 
9 varioustbemesthatbemightuseinthestateoftheti~ 9 BY MR. APPERSON: 
o speech. AndIhadtbesameint=iewiq houszdo&ispoll 10 Q Didk~wktht~cularpasons~ 

1 asdidthatpoll. AndthenIpaid,asIcanbestrecall,for 11 tkttbougbtitwasmtagoodi&a? 

2 bothofthepollsto@berwithonccheckwhichwaseither 12 A No. 

3 for 7000 or 10,000, I forget which. 13 Q He simply uscd tkt pbaase, “my people”? 

4 But I left the impression before, I think, that 14 A Yes. 

5 thex was a discrete $2000 payment for this poll and there 15 Q Wbodidyouundcrsmndbascdmtkcontcxtoftbc 

6 wasnofitwaspartoftbelatgerpaymentfortheentire 16 convezsation to wban hc was nfcrring to as “my people”? 

7 project. l%iswasi.nasensekindofatack-ontothatpoll. 17 A IassumckprobablyatkztmcantKaxlal&his 

8 Q All right, sir. Let me explore that a little bit 18 lawya,andkpmbablymcantsamofhiss&iorstaff. 
9 with you. Did you bill anyone for the polling with respect 19 Ikveaoideawk. Ikvenoick8astowhoitis,Ican 
0 tothestateoftheunion? 20 ~,butitwouldjustbca~. 
1 A No. IdiditmainlyforacolumntbatIwritefor 21 Q Allrigbfsir. JDmingyourconvesatioasas 
2 the Hill Magazine w&h is a weekly publication oo Capitol 22 you’vedcscriitlnnandtcstificdwithtbcResident,did 
3 HiIIandIpublisbedtheresultsoftbepoIIinthe 23 youkvtanycootactwiththcFPstLadyduringthistim 

4 newspaper,soitwasonlyincidently--tbematerialinthe 24 p&xl? 

5 pollwasofslYmeusetothePresidentinthestateoftbc 25 A No. 

Page 50 Page 52 
1 unionspeech,butitwasnotapolldesignedfartbestateof 1 Q Okay. Sotheoneatteqtthatyou-whenthey 
2 thetionspeech,itwasprimarilydesignedasapublic 2 wenintbetheatcrtospeaktoHillq,youneverdidin 
3 columnofwhatthePraidentshouldsayinhisstateoftbe 3 factspealctoher. 
4 tionspeech. 4 A ‘Ihat’sright. AndIwasonlytryingtospeakwith 
5 In other wordq it was not proprietary in that 5 berto@hertoputBillontbephone. 
6 senseandtbePre&&ntnzceivedtberesultsaloqwith 6 Q Allright. 
7 everybody else who bought a copy of the Hill. 7 A ‘I’hepresident. 

8 Q Okay. I stilI don’t understand clearly tbe $7000 8 Q All right. Did you have any discussions with the 
9 and the $2000 figures. 9 PresidentaboutyourqeakingornotspeakiqtotheFrrst 
0 A Idon’trecallifthecostofthefirspolIthat lo Iadyduringtbattimc? 
1 IdidfortheHillwasS5000orS8000,butitwasoaeofthe 11 A No. 
2 two. ‘Ihis poll was S2000 and I gave them a check for either 12 Q Allright. PriortoJanuary2lsfdidyouever 
3 7000 or 10,000 to pay for the $8000 poll for the Hill and 13 haveanydiscussionswithtbePnzsiclentumcemingtbe 
4 thentbisS2000tack-onthatIdidatthePresident’s 14 Paula Jones lawsuit and that litigation? 
5 request. 15 A Yes. Frequently. 
6 Q I see. Okay. But you paid regardless of -- 16 Q Allright. Whatwcretbcnahpeofyour 

7 A Yes. 17 conversatiooswithrespecttotIlat? 

8 Q -- which amonnt went to which poll. 18 A WelI,theywcxemainlycccupiedwithhowtoescape 

9 A That’s right. 19 politicaldamageinthelawsuit. Ispokewithbim-I 
0 Q Youpaidforbothofthem. 20 nzally couldn’t even cnuut tbe number of times, 50,60,100. 
1 A Yes. 21 It was kind of a constant topic of cu~ersation and it would 
2 Q AII right. Okay. Ge#ing back to when you got 22 alwaysrelatctowbatdidhe _’ tetbeoddsweretbatwe 
,3 bafzktothePnzsidm~Ithi&thcnextmomingafteroneof 23 could @ it delayed until after the election. 
:4 your telephone calls, after he said, “Don’t do anything until 24 1spokewithhimatoDepointaboutwbether-- 
:s youtalktome,“andyouindicatedyoudidnotplantog~ 25 IfeltthatitwasuntitMtbe-thatBeMett_his 

Panp 40 _ DC -3 ‘;3 



2936 

In Re: Grand Jury Promdings MUlti-Pagt= Tuesday, August l&l998 
I I 

Page 53 
1 attorney,putintbedefensethatas commander-in-chief he 
2 coul~‘tbetried,~chwasoneofthe~~ds,Ithink, 
3 fornottryingit. 
4 I urged him constantly throughout it to just make 
5 sure it’s handled after the election and not before. But I 
6 don’t - I don’t believe - but -- and hc would always tell 
7 me “I don’t know who this woman is; I’ve never had contact 
8 with her; the cm = totally untrue.” 
9 Q With respect to Paula Jones. 
0 A Yes. 
1 Q Allri&t,sk 
2 A TheLewinskystuffIcanbeverypreciseabout 
.3 becauseitwasonlysixorsevenmonthsagoanditwasa 
.4 disc~te period of conversations over a period of three days. 
S ?hePaulaJonesstufiwasoverthewfioleperiodoftimeand, 
.6 you know, there were constant coI1VersatiOnS. 

.7 Q All right. Did you ever have a discussion with the 

.8 PresidentpriortohisdepositioninthePaulaJones 

.9 litigation about the deposition? 
!O A No. AndI’mprettysureIdidn’tspeaktothe 
!I President about the Paula Jones case during all of ‘97 or 
!2 ‘98. 
!3 Q Okay. soinotherwords-- 
!4 A It only was during my tenure them, basically. 
!5 Q Isee. AndsoIthinkthatitflowsfromyour 
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1 answer but let’s make it clear, you don’t recall ever having 
2 arlydiscussioowiththePresidentafterhisdeposition-- 
3 A No. 

4 Q - about his deposition. 
5 A No. Except for the commentsImadctoyouaboutmy 
6 conversationwithhimonthe21st. 
7 Q Yes,sir. 
8 A Yes. 
9 Q Did you do any polling for the President with 
.O nzspect to the Paula Jones litigation? 
.1 A Yes. 
.2 QM_ coLmeYztiwiththat? 
.3 A Like that. 
4 Q O~Y. 
5 A Butneveronanyoftbefactualissuesashere, 
6 justhaveyouheardofthecase,doyouthinkthatshe’s 
7 right, do you think be’s right, does it make you less likely 
8 tovoteforthePresident,iftbePresidcotagrcesto 
9 apologize and X, Y, 2, do you think that that would affect 
0 your vote, if the President paid her a sum of money to settle 
I the lawsuit, do you think that would affect it. There were 
2 questions of that nahlnz. 
3 Q Allright. AndItakeitit’sfairtosayyou 
4 shaRdtbeXsllltsofthosepollswiththeF?esideot? 
5 A Yes. 

Page 55 
1 Q Andhowaboutthebillingforthosepolls? 
2 A ‘Ihosewereallpaidforbyeitkrthecampaignor 
3 the Democratic National Gnmnittee. 
4 Q Okay. Andwhatwastbesetupwithrespecttowho 
5 you would bill? 
6 A Wel.l,actually,wknIsay”Itookthepolls,” 
7 that’s a broad “I.” The polls ~TZ actually conducted by 
8 Pexm&Schoen,thepol.lingfumthatthePnzsidenthiredfor 
9 the election, and they functioned under my d&&m, but 
10 theydidthatpolling. l’hiswasdoneoutsideofthat 
II flamework. 
12 Q All right, sir. Have you ever discussed Kathleen 
13 willey with the PnzsideLlt? 
14 A No. 
I5 Q Whenisthef~timcyouhcardthename&Uhken 
16 W&y? 
17 A Wheoeverybodyelszdid,whenitwsrspublic. 
18 Q =a~. 
!9 A ImighthavehcarditearlierontheIkudgekport 
!O or~likethafbutnothingotherthanthat. 
!l Q Okay. Have you ever bad any dkussions with 
!2 anyone at the White House or with the president’s lawyers 
!3 umceming the release of willey docwXnts? 
!4 A No. 
!5 0 Do YOU rememberaftathe6OMi11utesin~ - _ 

Page 5r 
1 tbacwasarekzseofdocuorntsfkomthcWhiteHouse7 

2 A No. 1% in public ban wry critical of that, but 

3 Ididn’tspeaktotbanaboutit. 
4 Q okay. Wknyousayyou’vebomvuycritical,vht 
5 doyoumem? 

6 A Well,I’veinpublicandinthcmediarcf~to 
7 tl&astbesecrdpolicc,thcinvcstigativcojuationtbat 
8 theWbiteHouserunstosavageksepoorwancm wfwwtti 
9 sinisthattbcysaidycs. 
0 Q-right. 
1 A Orno. 

2 Q Allright. Now,istlmtobsvationtlmtyoumake 
3 b&on-limitedtotbzinstanczoftherekascoftbc 
4 wilkydcmuK¶m? 

5 A No. I’vebunvaycmcmaIaboutthcnlarscof 
6 Linda Tripp’s Pmagon file. I wrote a cohna criticizing 
7 that. 1% bcm vay conccmal about the published accuunts 
8 ofthingstbatBnxxLindscyhassaidtomnnen wbollavclKal 

9 considacdtobe-wbohavcbcmlookingattestifjhg. hd 

0 tbtthemofmyvariouscolumnsin~NmYorkPost~~ 

1 tbatthisisallwayovaTcac tionanditwillgcthiminfar 

2 moretroubkttmntkscxmrwdd. 

3 Q Okay. Havcyouhdanydiscussionswithany 

4 persons iu th White House about your obsavations with 

5 mpect to this practia that you’d obsad and writta~ 

Dq,nn <‘2 _ De-n CL 
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A Yes. Ihada-no,I’msony. No. T&answer 

tothatqucsticxlisrbo. 
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Q All right. Have you CVCT discusd with tbt 

Prcsidcnt(Han~clstattbcWhiteHouscthcissucof 
whethcrornottoinvokeexccutiveprivikgeaspartofthc 

hKk!paldalt Gnlnsel investigation? 
A I’mnot- AnydiscussionthatIhadwiththem 

wouldhavcbrmin’gSor’96and,atthettim,~wcrca 
wholesaicsofdiscussionsaboutwktlxztogivetbt 

COUlUlittec’S documcntsorwfdhatoassataprKkgeand1 
don’tnzallifthatxlatitoawitncssprivi)cgcna 

document ptivikge vis-a-vis Starr or vis-a-vis DIlc of tk 
congtcssional cQmmitt&s. 

They m not Gxtcnsive discussions sod my advice 

alwayswastogi~outmore~~thanIcss,togiveit- 

I nV!m thought any of those fights ma& any political salse. 
ButIcan’tnzallbacktheniftherewuzanycxccutive 
privilege issues visa-vis your ofEce and witxsses, so I 

don’tthinlr~~soI.don’tthinlrIdi4butImight 

have. 
BYMR.BENNETE 

Q CouklIbxkupa mnmmt7 Idon’tthillkthls 

question’s bea askal this way yet, but you’w dcEcnbcd 

conwzsations you had with tbc President bc&ning January 21 

Page 51 
1 astbesGutingdareforthismatter,scandaL AndIhadtbe 
9 sensethatatsomepointyougavetbePresidentadviceand L 
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hadcommunicationwithhimandthatthatchangedatsome 

point. Is that UxTect or not correct? 

A Same-I’msorry,Idon’tunderstmdyour 

question. 
Q What is your relationship with the White House now, 

with Mr. Clintor& the Resident? 
A Oh I’venothadaumversationofanysortwith 

President Clinton s&e Friday, January 23rd. 
Q Allright. Sinceacoupleof&ysafterthis 

broke. 
A Yes. 
Q whyisthat? 

A Ithinkinitiallyitwasbecausehislawyexstold 

himnottoand~theytoldmetocallKantor,Itook 
the hint. Ciintoo is always kind of flitting in and out of 

my life or me in and out of his and when %‘re on, we’re on, 
and when we’re not, we’re not, and you just learn to accept 

that. 

Andthesyou~w,kstoppedaskingforadvice 
and I stopped offaing it and we just wrnt our sepamtc ways. 
Thc~contactthatI’vehadwithhimsincctbcnhasbcenI 
puiodically fax him advice on stuff, including a varidy of 

faxes, to p%e him to give tlx spach k gave ycstczday. But 
~anjustoncwaycammunicationsofmtohimwithM) 

qly fran him. 
Q Aadsoyourdircctcommunlcationorindircct 

communica&awithtkWhiteHouse,suchasitwas,wasonly 

forthevaylimikdtimeinthcfPstfewdaysoftkmattcr 

afta Jaouary 21. 
A Yes. ThatwuesomcpriortoJanuary21,not 

about Minsky, but - 

Q Right 
A Subsequent to January 21, that’s conuzt. 
Q Allright. Andthrnoincethattimc,wktherit 

wastialtotbeLosADg&s comn.xats or not, the public 
cclmmen~thatyoumadcthatrelatetotbewhiteHousescanto 
bemoEcriticalinsomeways. YoulIrzltionalthsaxt 

polia &ma. 
A Yes. 
Q Whoareyourefcningtowknyoutalkabouttk 

wlliteHousesaxetpoliaopcmtion7 
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1 A Terry Iznmer. PaUadino, JackPaliadino. Betsey 
? Wright_ To some extent Bruce Lindsey. ‘I& White House L 
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F~episode. AndIbelievetben&be.enapattemof 

at&king people who are witnesses who in some way have 

implicated the President and I think that it’s Nixonian and 
counterproductive and I believe it stems more from Hillary 

ClintonthanfromBilland- 

Q Whydoyousaythat? 
A BecauseIlrnowthembothandIdon’ttbinkBiIl 

doestbatsortofthing. Hillaryoftendoes. And1 
thinkthatthere’sa_andit’sapattamthatIfeelcan 
amsumethe~nn.justasit comaxxd Nixon’s 

. . 
admmskdm, and I’ve written a lot of colunms warning 
about that. 

Q You mentioned a moment ago that you took the 
hint about calling Mickey Kantor. I’m not sun I understand 

that. 

A Well,tkytoldmetoeallMiekeyandtbenIdid 
andbedi~‘treturntbecallandthatwasamessage,that 
I should not be in touch with him any more, aad I didn’t. 

Q ‘EerewerearticlesthatItbinkwerepubli&edin 

the course of the 1996 campaip thatdescribedthebmch 
within the campaign for reelection and sort of pitted you on 

one side and you had mentioned earlier your ability to have 

direct contact with tk Pltsidellt dating back to your, you 
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Page6 
know,daysinArkamasintbclate’70s,vI?rsussomcoftbc 
IJE!sident’s then curTent advisors. I Rxall Genrge 
Stepbanopoulos, Harold Ickes - 

A yes. 

Q ItbougbtMickeyKantorwasintbat- 
A Mickeywasmorewithmethanhim. 

Q Hewasmorewitbyou? 

A Yes. 

Q Allrig& Andtbat’sreallytbegistofmy 
question. wllat is your rclationsbip, what was your 
Elationsbip, with tbesz various otlxz advisors of the 
PEsideIlt? 

A DuringthetimeIworkedtke? 

Q Duringtbctimeyouwofkedtbereandsincet.bcn. 
A sincethen,none. Duriag-we&I’vehad 

occasional contact, bu! not much I’ll tell you that. When 
IworkedattbeWbiteHousc,Iwas-therewas-itwasa 
um.stantstateofwarbeiwzenIckesontbeonebandand 
myself on the other. 

Ibadbeenbroughti.naftertbePresident 
wasdcfeatcdintbc1994electionandtbePrcsidcntin 
effect didn’t fue anyone, but be sort of hired me to 
replacetbemandtbeydidn’tlikeitverymucbandwebad 
fundamentally different views about what tbe Presi&Ilt 
should do. 

I advocated much m01c of a centrist unnsc and 

balancingtkbudgetandissucsoftktsortandhisad~ 

wcnmuchmoxeb&cralandIfelttbattkybadgottcnbim 

intotbchotwatcrtbatkwasinand- 

Q Itbinkit’s~npmtcdtktyou~sortof 

tkauthoroftkso-calkdtGquMonstxaegyof 

positioning tk P&&t bctmcn tk Republican Ccmgcss and 

tk Danocratic CCmgEss, I suppose. 

A Yes. 

Q And so tkt would kve barn sort of idc&gical. 

A Yes. 

Q Intmnsofyourdisputewitbtkotbuadvison. 

A Yes. 

Q Isthatfair? 

A That’s cone&. 

Q ButI’mjusttryingtogctaenscforwbecbaany 

rifttktafosefmmtk’%campfLignbasbadanyimpactoa 

your lclationsbip witb tk White House since this manu 

broke. 

A Yes. Not in my rdationship with tk R&&t, 

but my relationship with tk White House staff has always 

boenbad. whcnIwastbac,itwasbadanditksb&nbad 

sincebecauseIwassortoftkink7lopuandtkpaxm 

fromtkoutsideandtkyusaltocallmRasputinorHoudini 

orallkixldsof-Machiavdli. Anditwas-andIncvu 

Page 62 

1 ~tthroughtbccbainofcommand. 
2 1ncverdeAtwitbllimthrougbbisadvisors,1 I 
3 worked dinzctly with tlx Presidfxlt, Uually circunlveIlting t 
4 adviso~usuallydisagK&g with their advice. 
5 Q And you bad also represented Republican candidates 
6 for office. 

7 A Yes. 

8 Q Sotimcwasdktrust. 

9 A Right. 

0 Q Inpart,basedontbat. 

1 A Yes. My only contact with the people I served with 
2 ontbeWbiteHousestaffsincetbenistbatIcallcdHamld 
3 Ickes,wbowasmycbiefadversary,twoortbreetimesjustto 
4 tcllhimt.batIfelttbat-tbatIfeltbadlytbatwehad 
5 beenfightingtbatmuc&tbatwbileIdisagreedwiththe 
6 positionsthathetook,Isaid,“HowmnIbesomadatyou 
7 wbentheonlyfightyouandI~~hadwasdifferentviewsof 
8 bowtobelppoorpeopleaadhowtogetagoodmanelected?” 
9 Sowc-itwaskindofa-tbenIsaid,“Iwould 
0 atsomepointliketohave~withyouandjustoffermy 
1 apologies for the vitriolic nature of the fightiag between 
2 us.” 
3 Hcsaid, “Tbat’llbcalongdimxr.” Buttbenwc 
4 ncveractuallydiditbecause~vwxeal.ittleworriedtbat 
5 if~didit,youallandtbe almmitteesmigbttbinkwewer 
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1 cookinguptcstblKmy,somnevudidtkt 

2 Q when was tbat comnrsation? 

3 A Pmbablysometimcarouud-IwouldgurssOctobu, 

4 Nova&q Dccanber, January - ‘97, ‘98. 

5 Q AndyoulmvaVtrallybadcontactwlthbimsince? 

6 A No. Ijust&ci&dtbatitwasbcttunottobave 

7 umtactuntiltbiswboletbiagwasovcrbccauscnobodywould 

B bdicvcmwauVtdoingsomctGgn&rious. 

s Q All right. Now, you mentional Miclrcy Kantor’s name 

3 wassom&odywbowasmaEmyoursidc. 

I A Yes. 

2 Q Andbytbatdidyoumarnmcuconyoursideintams 

3 oftkadviceyouviu?zgiviDgthcPnzsidcnton- 
I A Yes. Yes. Mickeywas mortaantristandmoreof 

s allallyofminevis-a-visIckes. Ickcslladbaninvolvalin 
5 dlunpingMickcyintk1992 campaign and w Stepknopoulos 

1 bsdalsobcenantagonistictoMic~Kantolatthetpointand 

1 Knntmwasmomanallyofminc. ButI’vckdnocoatact 

8 withhim!3inccIrcsigncd_ 

1 Q You say “dumping” Was that because, again, ao 

1 idtolcgical- 

2 A Well, I.wasn’t tlrrc ia ‘92, but I’ve kaxd that 

3 Mx&yKantorwasineffcctivcumtroloftkcampaignfora 

4 wb&andthentbacwaskindofacouptbatoustedbimlal 

5 by~andHamld,Stegbano$&sandIckes. 
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1 Q And what prompted that coup? 1 tk Pm&la& I basically in cffkt caused Carvik end 

2 A I don’t know. I wasn’t there, but I’ve just beard 2 Bcgalatokfiredormlegetitominorrolcsintk 

3 that. 3 campaig. AndIceusal~tokcxclu&dforalongtimc 

4 Q All right. Well, would you agree that Mickey 4 andtknultimatclymackdouttohimandwe&vclop&a 

5 Kzmtorseemstoremain ooe of tbfz Resident’s key advisors? 5 modus operandi to work to@rz. 
6 A Yes. 6 Actuelly,thcPrcsidmtwasmotutbconcwk 

7 Q NotintbeWhiteHouse,butoutside? 7 atcludcd~aftatbc’94dcfcatbutinanycvarStherc 
8 A Right. 8 wesabtofbadbloodbetulrmBqelaandmysclf. 

9 Q And it’s also been gorted that Harold I&es has 9 My relationship with Erskinc Bowlcs and sidncy 
0 xmainedasanadvisor,infact,wa.sbroughtbackafterthis 1 10 Blumnthel hes always been a werm one end a close enc. We 
1 matterbrokeintlxnews. Andsotheybothseemtobemti : 1 I1 workcdvayclosclyto@k,SidncyendI,duringtbc 
2 saumsteamagain,atleasttosomecxknt. 1 i2 campaignandErskincandIworkdvcrycloaolytogdhcrwhilc 

3 A &.ue. 1 !3 kwasDcputyChicfofSteffandI’vcalwayscoasidacdboth 
4 Q AndsoI’mtryingtogetasense-notbecause= 1 .4 oftkmtokellim. 

5 careaboutpettyfactionscaanythingliltethafbuthowthis I .5 Q 
6 cancomtobeiftbcrewasacoupasyou’vetoldus- 1 

7 A We& I just don’t know. 1 don’t really -- 1 don’t I 

8 know. Kantor could have been mkhding me and have been I 8 Q- 
9 closertoIckesthanIthought. Tkymighthavekissed8nd I 9 A- 
0 made up. I have no idea, really. I have observed the sme 2 !O 
1 thing, though. 2 !l 

2 Q You mesttioncd not really speaking to Iekes since 2 I2 

3 Cktober or so of 1997. How fnquently do you communicate 2 3 
4 with Mickey Kantor? 11-- 2 

5 A I’ve ncvcr spoken with Mickey, to my knowledge, 2 15’ - -- 
+ 
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since I’ve resigned en4 to my knowkdg~ I’ve only spoken to 
Harold oocc. 

Q So it’s barn right at two years for Mickey Kantor. 
A Yes. 
Q Okay. Yousaidyoumgerdcdhimasbcingmom 

allicd with you ideologically, philosophically. Am you on 

goodtamswithhim? 
A Withwho? 

Q With Mickey Kentor. 
A No, I’ve told you I’ve mt spoken with him for two 

ytats. 
Q Butonwkt- 
A Ifcclfriaidlytowardhim. Idon’t-Ifccl-1 

like him, but wz just hevcn’t had contact 

Q Istbaeanyheartbum,ifyouwill,toyour 

knowkdgcontkpartofthcculmotgroupofpmsidanial 

advisors aftu tk commcntsyouhad cunmcntodoninLos 

Angcics? 
A Yes. 
Q Istbatinthccquation~? 
A Yes. Well, with-it’smeinlyanacusc. Tkc’s 

alotofhistorybd\lfeenmaodebtof~peoplcthatart 
curmntlyonthtWhitcHouscsteff_ PaulBcgalawesin 

cffcct-kandGcoqcStcphawpo&sandJamcsCarvik 

wucsortofmypmdaxssorsandwknIcamcintoworkwitbc 
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Q Okay. YoualsomaitioncdBrucoLindecy. Whatis 
your stems with him? 

A Wcll,I’vcalweyshaztvayclosctoBnnx. 
Wcf~tmdcachothain1978whcakwasinDevidRyar’s, 

P-~~TM’s, Scnatc cempaign. And k was always one of 

clinton’sinm7circlcinArknsasendessuchIwasin 
constenttouchwitbhim. I’vchadsomodaGngswithLindsq 

ovCrthclestycerutwo,ellmletaltotktobaccockaL 
Thconlycontectthstwouldkoutsi&oftbetis 

thetatokpointaftcr-Ithinktkrcwasoncpointat 
whichWcbbHubbc.ll,thcissuccamcupestowktbcrWcbb 
HubbcllhedgottcahushmmcyornotendIwaseskdaboutit 

onaTVprogramarineprintintaviewandIsaidI’doubted 

the Pmsident would arreq for hush money to Webb Hubbell 

bccausck’stoomuchofeningratc. AndBrucccalkdmcand 

said tk Pm&k& mally bristkd at that commmt 
And I said “Hc is.” So thet was that cammcnt. 

ButthacwasatoncinBnxc’s commcntatytomofyou’d 

bena watch out, you’re pissing tk P&&t off, tksc wes 
atone Andmy commattbecktohimwas’Whocarcs7’ 

Q WesityourscnsctkttbcPmsidattwasMamivc 
of Webb Hubbell on that issue or dcfcnsivc about tk issue? 

A Hc was dcfersive about my calling him an ingreto. 
Q Whywouldkcam? - 
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A Well,b&awckdasn’tthinkkis. 

Q So k dosn’t think Webb Hubkll is ao ingrate? 

A No,tbecommen tsrelatedmuchlesstohisviewof 

WebbHubbdltbanhisvicwof-myvicwofhimasao 
ingrate. OnceIcal.Mhimandksaid,“Youltally 

shouldn’t have calkd m ao in8late.” 

AndIsaid,“Youareingrate,you’rejustso 

focused on d&g what you want to do cm public policy, whm 

you’re ftiskd with pa& you throw than away and you move 
ontoncwpaopltaodthat’stbtwayaprsidcnthestok.” 
Andtbatwasourculwzsationootha~ 

Q Giwm that W&b Hubbell arguably bro@t a lot of 

aubarrassmnt on tk Residmt in that k was coovictal tk 

fvsttimofkvingrmbczzlcdmoacyfromthclawf~at 
whichtkFPstLadywasapactauandwhcntktfactbecamc 

known thuc was a lot of criticism and that sort of fallout 
that followed that and &co that part of tk money anbczzkd 

camfnanthcFrrstFamily,whywouldthatkacharitablc 
viewofhimataU,all,tbatkhadstoknframtkmto 

somdcgrecandhadanbarrassaithanbyhavingbematavay 
hi&kwelintkJustiaDeparbncnt? 

A Idon’tknow. Imean,I-Ihavcno-Inxdly 
know nothing about tk Rcsitit’s relationship with HubbelL 
InevcrmetHubbdluutiljustoaceataWhiteHouse 

function, a social gathain& and I went OYQ and introduced 

1 myself and said, ‘!Hi, we’ve llcvce met each otlu.” And I’ve 

2 nevcxcallalnorspoka.ttohimbyphoneandIreallyhaveoo 

3 ideawhattkrelationshipwasbdwrmthem. 
4 MyviewintkdiscussiooswithlkPnxidcntwas 

5 ahvaystofutpoJplesooncrratkrthanlatuandIthinlio 

6 19930car~‘941rccallmccting~~thtRsidentand 
7 Hillaryandurgingtirmtof~Hubbcll,KamedyandAltmao. 
8 AndIsaid,‘You’II:goingtohavctoQitsoowor~~, 
9 doitsooncxra~tbanlatc7.” 
0 AndtknIthinkwhenHubbellxe&oed,Imcthim 
1 atthiswhitc~functi~andI~tovcrandIsaid, 
2 ‘Youwatrcallyamanfordoia8som&ingtkResident 
3 wouldncvukvetkglltstodo,quittin8. Goodforyou. 
4 You~doff~on~sw~~aman,“isthtweyI 

5 phrasedit. 

6 Q And when was this convusation? 

7 A Somtiaxaround-somctimin’93or’94. It 

8 wasshortlyafkrhenzsigoed. 

9 Q Okay. Sotbatwouldhavebanbeforckwas 

0 convicted, beftxc k pkd guilty. 
1 A Yes. 
2 Q Okay. Andtkdetailsofhiscanductbacamc 

3 public. 
4 A Yes. Idon’ttbinkIknnvmuchaboutitthen. 

Page 7c 

5 Q Iguessmshouldaskyouatthispointaboutyour - 
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Page 71 
relationship with other advisors. We’ve talked about Bruce 
Lindsey. Rabm Emanuel. 

A Adistmtooe. IhaveahighregardforRabmandI 

rI2camm&dtotbePresidenttbatbebepromotitof~ 
George Stephanopoulos’ place, which he did. And I had a 

couple of conwxsations with him after the election to try to 

gethimtostayon. AndduringtbeperiodIwasthere,he 

wasavay-kwo~verywellwithme,althoughhewas 

always much closer to Stephanopoulos than to me. 

Q We’veseenHany nomflMn referred to recently. 
Doyouknowhimandhow? 

A Yes. IworkedcloselywithBanydu@the 

preparation for tbe 1996 convention. I had not met him 
before. And UR worked together for about a two or 
&me-mcmthpcriod. Itwasaverygood,closeworking 

relationship. He was, I thought, very creative and very 

gd 
Q HaveyouhadanyumtaetwithhimsincetbeMonica 

Ixwinskymatter broke? 

A No. 
Q DoyouknowthenameCodyShearer? 

A No. 
Q You don’t know that name? 
A No. 

MR.BENNETI? Ithinkthat’sit. 

Page TL 

1 BY h4R_ APPERSON: 

2 Q When’sthelasttimeyoutalkedtoSidney 

3 Blumenthal? You indicated you wue close to him. 

4 A Yes. 
5 Q I%n’eyoukept~amtactwithbim? 

6 A No. Last year, early - I’ve had very little 
7 contactwithbimsinceI~andI’mwtquitesunwhat 
8 time,butitwasjustlikeabriefsocialcall,justto 

9 congratulate him on his appointit or s01MGng like that. 
o I haven’t had any substantive dixussicms with him. 
1 Q Whenyouweret&iqaboutthcseaetpolice 

2 aspectandtr&ingofwamen,youindicatedtwo 
3 invesG@or&clacPalladinoandtkotba- 
4 Am. 

s Q Letmer. Whatinfotmationdoyouhaveastotheir 

6 wnnecticmwithpersonsint.beWhiteHouseassociatedwith 

7 the Clinton White House? 

8 A We& 1 don’t re&y have,infoImatioo. 1 don’t 

9 knoweitherofthem,I’venevermeteitherofthemandI’ve 

o never spoken with &her of them. 

,l I’ve mad the samei public acmunts that evetybody 

.2 ~butpahspswithalittlcbitmortattentionbecauseI’m 
,3 intenstedinit. ButIdon’tthinkIhaveanythingtoadd 
,4 tothepublishedaccoun tsoft&Haitiatlc4mtraetand-you 

,s know,alltllatstufT. - 
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Page 73 
BYMR.BENNE’IT 

Q YoumentionedBetseyWrightaspartofthatgroup 
earlierandIdo’n’tthi.nkwequestionalyouabouther. What 
can you tell us? How do you know her? 

A Well, Betsey and I worked very closely together 
inthe 198OsinArkansas andtbenx&ngsthatIwouldhave 
with Clinton wkn he was governor m traditiooally with 
Bill,Hillary,BetseyandmeandtbenDavidWatkiar,whodic 
alotoftheadverti&g,andthentowardtheeodBruaz 
Lindsey would join us and tko toward the end Betsey left. 

ButBetseyandIwerebothhkdattbesametime, 
Irehkdafterhehadfiredmein’79,totrytogethim 
backin’82andBetseyandIwe&eori@allyfairly 
antagonistic,buttheaIcametorecognk kvalueand1 
thinkshefeltmorewarmlyaboutmeandwebegan-we 
developedaveryfastandaverygoodfk&hipduringthe 
1980s. 

I felt that Clinton really dealt shabbily with her 
afkr’86whenshexsignedashischief’ofstaffandIfelt 
thatsbtwasvexyillusedbyhim. AndIcontinuedasocial 
&tionshipwithBetseyandtheoattbetimethatIwas 
w~attbewhiteHouse,Iwentwtofmywayto~to 
includeberinthingsbecauseIhaveawxyhighxespectfor 
herabilityandIfeltthatsbcdeservedalotbettafrom 
thePlzsidmtthanshehadgotten 
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Andintkphodrigl.ltbcfol&intkfvst 

cun~tion, WC wue just chatting and I said, “So what arc 
you doing for him, far clioton?” 

Andsksaid,‘Well+Ikindofmakcsurcthat1 

kn0wwktncgativestc&sarebeingcookcdupabouthimand 
Iwolkoonbuttinglhmlaudcoxltaiaingthall.” 

hdIsaid’HowdoyoudotktT 

Andsksaid,Well,Ikindofkaptrackofevay 

Kportcr that’s in Arkansas, ~tbanonmyradarscxeah 

fm out wbo k’s workiog witli what story k’s dcvclopirg 
andIworkontryingtostoptkstoIy.” 

AndI~‘xmvQyoudotktr 

And sk said, “Well, souh~~~ it’s just a ~ucstion 

ofgivinghimmataialandsauSngoverafactsb&and 

x&utlhg it and sonhmcs it involves trying to pasuadc 

womalnottotalkto~.” 

hdI!3aid$‘Wcll$howdoyouthat7” 

Andsksaid, WcJl,mostofthcwomntbat 

clinton’s ban involved with arc pntty savvy types, thcy’rc 

carartypcs,andtky%egotalottobseandtky 
~Qn’twant60kpublicendthcydoa’twantabt 

of attahn.” 
ADdshcSlidthiseCtllallypriutotkGC!hfCZ 

Flowcrscpisodc&IkIievethiscon~tion. ImaybemixiLlg 

uptwocxxwusations. 
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Page 74 
Our &-&mship en&d when my book was pub- 

“Behind the Oval Office,” because she disapproved of my, as 
sbephrasedit,kissingandtellingintbebook 

Q ‘lkrehavebeenreportsthatyouhadknowkdgeof 
krdestroyingdoctmx&aftertheWbitewatermatterflrst 
becamepubl.icinthecuurseofthe’92campaign. 

A No. None. None whatsoever. 
Q You know nothing about that? 

A No. 
BY MR. APPER!SON: 

Q Areyouawanzofanyeffottsbybertogatk 
documents or identify ~tsOrtTa&Qcuments? 

A Only vis-a-vis women involved with the President, 

thebimbopatrolthatshenmin’92. 

Q O~Y. 
A But I know nothing about Whitewater or any 

Umnecti~shehadwithWhitewaterdocumeats. 
Q Okay. What knowledge do you have of her efforts in 

whatisgenenllydescribedast.lzeffortstocontroltbc 

bimbo uuptions? 
A Well,tbefti-Ihadtsvoconxa’sationswith 

BetSEyaboutthat. onewaskiadoflightaftershehadbeen 
hired,probably-I’mguesskgthatitwasaroundhlarchor 
April - February, March, April of 1992, and the other after 
election day. 
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Page 76 
Illthisoac,sksaid_“AadwhatVRdoiswework 

ongVStingmataialoatbcmtotrytoioducctklnootto 
comproanisetlle~~” Andskgavemetobtlievc, 
wktkrsbcsaid-Idon’trecalliK!rcxactwards,tkttbat 

iDVOlVCddl3tCti~AippirUr~~~OLIWOML1. 

1bekethatprioPtotbeGalnScrFlowa.saffair 
auptinginpublic,bcfcm?IknewtheniimcGmnif&Fbwm, 
Ek&SyUiIkdkdpnothcrUMvrrsatioowbUCIaSkEdllE 

WbethaaIlyWrmen ~gOhgtOC&UIfiSSCliD~~tbc 

‘92ekctionMdsksaidtom,Well#mostoftkwomal 

ht’s bcm involved with = - ” wkt I just said, “fairly 

classytypcs,carmtypcmnnen andstuff,whoarul’tgoing 
towanttokanw aodmayktbey’rcmarhiandtky 
‘kvcareasollnottDIditouSbuttbac’soaethatI’m 
particularly worried about who’s -just a bimbo and I’m 

just worrial that sk’s going to k a loose catmon.” That 
wastbatconvcrsatioll. AndIbcJheskwasref~to 

GamifCrFlo~. 

Q Idon’tmantocutyouoff,butitwasn’t 

reaUymyintaUiontogotktfarba&exapttoscttk 

groundworkfformynmctqucstion,andtktisdid-you 

indicatcdtkt*yougottotkWbkHouse,youattanpkd 

to involve Bctsey wright in activities the. 

A Yes. Right 

Q DidtksetyptofactiTiticsasyou’vejust 



2942 

InRedrandhrrvProceedings Multi-Pagem 
Page7 

Tuuday, August 18,1998 1 
Page 79 

1 you. Just be ckar about that. 

2 A Okay. 
3 Q That’s fm. 
4 A Apoliticalconsultantwhoisafiicndofminc 
5 namalEdRollinswhobccamcwcllkwwnwhenkworkaifor 
6 KatbyWhitmaninNmJ~intbc~~‘sracc~dkwss 
7 involvcdiasomdisputc~kclaimdthatk~dwca 
8 bttosupprss~~turnoutanditawadoutkdidn’t 
9 ~ythaSbuttbcrcwas.abigbrouhahaforacoupleaf 

10 months. 
11 Rollinstoldmsomctimeinlate’97cnear@’98 
12 wknweap~tc@bcronaTVshowwhichmdofrequan3y 
13 thatkbd&dtbatSidncyBhana&alkduscdhisWhite 
14 Housefileto-hisFBIfilt- 
15 Q Mr. Roll% FBI filt? 
16 A Mr. Rollins belie& that Sidney Blummtkl kd 

17 usedhisFBIfilc- 

18 Q I’msorry. EMieve&atkkduscdMr.I&ns’ 
19 file? 
20 A EdRollinsklicvaltktSidoyBlummtklkduscd 

21 EdRollins’FBIfilctoanbarrassEd~. 

22 QMrigbt. 
23 A Andkspczificallyr&mitoanarticlctbt- 

24 anarticltwbichBlummtblkdvnitmwhkwasstilla 

25 repore hint attacked Rollins usiog infomation that could 

Page 8t 
1 oolyhavecome~hisPBIfile. Andseveraltimessince 
2 tben,I’veasked~~sifkwwldgivemetbe&~of 
3 itandpennitmctouseitinmycol~andbtsaidno;md 
4 tknkdidexplaintknatunzoftkmateGlandaskedme 
5 nottouseitinmycolumnandIdidnot. 
6 Q Did you ever have any contact with Mr. Blumenthal 
7 abouttllatmattel? 
8 A No. 
9 Q And you don’t have any firsthand knowledge of 
IO whetherornotthathappenedornot? 
I1 AC0IlDZt. 
.2 BYMRBENNETF 
.3 Q M.r.Rollinshadptiou$ybeen-yousaidkwas 
4 a political consultant now but he had previously been a 
5 staffaintk- 
6 A Reagan WhiteHouse. 

7 Q IntkReaganWhiteHouse. 
8 A HewasReagan’scampaignmanagerin’84. 
9 Q Allright. Andtk&rekhadanFBIbackground 
10 file. 
!I A Igucss. 

Iz BY MR. APPERSON: 
3 Q Areyouawamofanyotkrinstancesoftheuseor 
14 misuse of government files3 
.5 A Yes. My own. - 

P~,np 77 - P-n= Qn 

1 cbcribexl, the bimbo eruptions, for lack of a better phrase, 
2 cCnltinUz after Mr. Clinton asslmxd the presidency? 
3 A I don’t know. I wasn’t referring to activities 
4 likethatwithl3&sey. IwasmonrefeITingtoHiIlary’s 
5 spez&inChinaaboutabortionandfeministissusand 
6 Hillary’simageandstufflikethat_ ButIhavealwaysixen 
7 suspicious of tk u9t of detectives and f&s and this kind 
8 ofalmostbla&mailtotrytogetwomennottoimplicate 
9 Clintoo and I have avidly followed all of the w clips 
0 on it bezause I’m very conaned about it. 
1 It’ssometh&t.hatreallywasnotinhislifein 
2 tk’80swknIworkedwithhim2nditcerGnlywasn’t 
3 anythingIknewaboutin’95and’96and~neverneeded 
4 garbagelikethattowintkelection. We’djustwinittk 
5 oldfashionedway,withadsandslxecksandstufflikethat. 
6 And I sort of have a professional contempt for that. 
7 It’s kind of the way Nixon’s professionals felt 
8 abouttheWater@ebu@ucxw. Imean,tkamabxrs 
9 runningaround suewingthingsup. AndsoI’vebeenvery 
,O worriedaboutthat,butIhavenoknowledgeaboutit_ I 
1 neverknewthatitwashappe&gwhenIwastbere. Had1 
,2 knownaboutit,Iwouldhavedoneeveryt@toclampit 
3 down. 
4 Q All right. Do you have any knowledge of any such 
5 activities with mspect to any pasons associated with the 

Page 7E 
1 President doing such activities in connection with tbz Paula 
2 Jones litigation? Once the lawsuit was brought, was there 
3 anyefforttoengageinsimilaramtactwithrespectto 
4 potential witnesses in that lawsuit? 
5 A No. Rather than an- it negatively, why don’t I 
6 just-thereare- 
7 Q However you prefer. ‘Ihat’s fiae. 
8 A Yes. ‘IherearetwoepisodcsthatIknowaboutin 
9 which fdes wem used against people, so why don’t I just 
0 tell you about those. 
1 Q catainly. 

2 A And you can - and I don’t know any others. 
3 Q Allright,& 
4 A Oneissecondhand Well,whydon’tyouaskmethe 
5 question? I’d rather you ask nx and I answer. 
6 Q Allri&t,sir. Youindicatedthatyouhavesome 
7 knowledge of the use of files in amnectioo with potential 
8 wituzsses. Tell us what you lmow about that. 
9 A Now, does your question mean that I have to tell 
D ywwtjustaboutthinPnthatI~wpersonally,butthings 
1 tbatIhavekardfromathirdparty? 
2 Q certainly. And please mi& the distinction of bow 
3 you have that knowledge. 
4 A Okay. 
5 Q Ifit’sfirsthandasop~tosomeonetelling - 
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1 Q killright_ %‘hatdoyouknowaboutthat? 

2 A when 1 mt to work for President Clinton in 1995, 
3 ErshneBowles-severalmonthsintotbetenureinearly 
4 1995, Erskine Bowh the Deputy Chief of Staff, came to me 
5 and&ediftbzwasanyinformationaboutmeoranything 
6 inmypastthatmightembarrasstbeRzsi&nt. And1 
7 indi~tobimthreecnfourdiff~tthingswhich1 
8 explained in depth which he made handwritten notes about. 
9 Andduringtbe-aboutwhichhemadehan~ttennotes. 

1 0 IstnmgIysuspec&althoughIdonotknow,but 
1 1 IhavenzasuntosuspectandI’llbehappytospellitout 
1 2 foryou,thattbatmat&alwasusedagahtmed~tbe 
1 3 scandal which precipitated my res&atiOti. 
1 4 Q AU right Do you have any knowledge of what 
1 5 Mr. Bowles did with the notes or the information that you 

1 6 providedhim? 

1 7 A Hetoldnxthatheputtbemi.nasafeplace,in 
1 8 stcnage,inthewhiteHousearchives,Itbinkwastbephrase 
1 9 heused. Andthatnobodyhadaccesstotbem. 
2 0 Q Allright_ Andhowisitthatyoucametobelieve 
2 ,l thattbatinfonMt.ionlKldbeulcompromisedorshafed? 
2 2 A OneoftbcpicotsOfhformation~thesubjeCt 
2 :3 ofaNationalInquirerstoryinwhichtbexporterfortbe 
2 :4 NationalInquirezmadeatelephonecalltooneoftbcpeople 
2 5 involved in July or August of 1996. And then the - and 

Page 82 
1 whileIhaveno~~ofhowtheNationalInquirergot 
2 thatstory,IhavealwaysnotexithatDavidIhdaUisthe 
3 counsel for the National Inquirer. 
4 Q Hadyouidentifiitoh4r.Bowlestbepersoathat 
5 was subsequently contacted by the National Inquires? 
6 A No. Then - oh, I’m sorry. Explain your questian? 
7 DidIinmyearliezbrief~namethisperson? 
8 Q Yes,sir. 
9 A Yes. 

1 0 Q mright 
1 1 A ‘IhensubsequenttotbeexposurebyStar~of 
1 2 the relationship I had with sherry Rolands, tk prostitute, 
1 3 Onew6Zkla.t4X,thereappearediIltheNtioMlInquirer~ 
1 4 exposeofthematerialthatIhadsbarcdwithDeputychiefof 
1 5 StaffBowlesandthemcouldbetwowaysthattheNational 
1 6 Inquirer got that iIlformation. 
1 7 

1 

1 

2 

2 il Q hxmtyonto-wedm’tneedtoknOU’~the 

2 2 &ailsuntilyouwmttosharethat SoIlcavethatto 
2 13 you. 

2 14 A Okay. AstoryappeafedintbcNationalInqUi.=r- 
2 IS actuaUv.couldI-isitpossibleforme-Iwasn’taware- 
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ofthat Isitpossibleformyehbomthoftbedetailsof 
thisnottobeontherecordofthispmceedhg? 

Q Absolutely. We don’t - 
A Imean,canIeraszwhatI’vejustsaid? 

MR. BENNETF 
THE WITNESS: 
h4ILBF.NNElT 
THE WTINESS: 
MR_BENNETP 
THE WITNESS: 
MR.BENNElT 

*,youcandothat, 
THE WlTNESs: 
MILBENNETC 

No. 

No. Okay. 

Churecordisourrecord. 
okay. That’s fine. 
Butas- 
I’ll umtimle, tlxn. 
well, if you don’t want to go any 
too,but- 
okay. 
Everybody kze has an obligation to 

maintainsecrecyandwewillnot- 
THEWITNESS: okay. Iheinf~onthatIhad 

told the prostitute about this xhtionship and it is 
possible that she told Star Magazine and it is possible that 
Star Magzine told the Inquirer and that’s how it got 
pUbliShed. 

BY MR. BENNETF 
Q l’hat’sacompetitor,though,isn’tit? 
A Yes. 
Q It’s not tk same -- 
A No,it’sacompetitor. Soidoubtedthat. ‘Ibe 
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==~===h hmvevcr,wasthtsonxofmyaranicpat 
tkWhhHouaChadObtaiDCdtkhformationliWlBOwkS’ 
notcsandhadgivutittotkInquiru. 

Ikantwardthcsccandaplaaatia4l. WlKatiE 

stuyumsbrokeintbencwspapa-s,h4.ikcMcCmy,tk 

Pr&dmt’rprcgsmxc&ry,wasaskrdatapxcusconf~ 
wkthtkRcsidatwasawareoftkn%hshiptktwas 
rcvcakdirrthisiaqucsth@aadkaaswuc&ao,tk 
Rsidentwasaotmvarcofit. 

Andtkncxtday,McChmycaneckdbimsdfaad 
sai&ycs,tkRaideatwasawafcofit,tkt1kd 
diSChCditrObilDWkZlIjOkdtbCWhkHOWCoperotioa. 

hdlk4tbdmtobelimthatmy~whichwastkonly 
pl%4xarbatthatdisc~cxistcd,wa!+inplay. Illeva 
toldtkResidatofthisr&ionsbipMdIImrtold 
anybodyOtkZthanErskincBoWkS. 

TbmalCwCcklakz, NcWmdc~Calkdme 

about-askin8mcabouttwoothrrcp,isodesiamylifewhic.h 
wuciamydisc~~tktImadctoErskhFhwksaadraua 
ltcryOnthOS~S3@iI&tbGyWCEtWOothercpisodcsWhiCh 

whilcinonecasc-inbothcascucuaccivablypublicly 
availablt,itwasjusttoocoiacidmtal~titwastkwack 
IhaitappCZUCdiaNCWMCdC. 

Andmoftkcpiso&s,afkrIkdsllfm7dit 
withBowles1kdckckcdto-$ceifitwaspublicly 

D-m. Ql _ QA 
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available. I~toanattomeywborepresa&mat 
tktimandktoMmtbattkfikwasaotintk 
collr& k didn’t nmanbutkcasc,andkcouldn’tdigit 

UP* 
SoIwaswoniaitkttbatwouldbccomepublic 

andksaidtixzc’snowayanyonewouldeverfmdtkt. 
“I don’t eval mmnber it_” k said. And tkn it a~pcared in 
Ncwswodc. 

Andthmtkfinalthingtktkdmeto~ 
tktmyFBI-myfik,wk~itwas,kdban- 

1 capacityasSl%putyChiefofStafI? 
2 A Yes. 
3 BYMR.BENNEITz 
4 Q Bytkway,wlxnyoudidconfrontMr.Bowks- 
5 A I’m sorry, I don’t know what you mean. No, I was 
6 notapplyingforago vanmmtpb,butktoldmtk 
7 Prcsidmtaskdmto-actuaIly,ksaidLaYaPaectta, 
8 cbicfofSta!T*askdmtoaskyoutbisqllcsti~isthst 
9 aoymataialiayourPasttbatculklbeanbarrassingtous. 
0 Andsoitwastbrou@tkWhiteHcuseckhofwmmand. 
1 BY MR. APPERSON: 

2 Q while cumscl’s CO&T& whet did you unda-stand 
3 tbcarchivcstomam? 
4 A Ididn’tknow. I~itwassomc&cplybm.jcd 
5 plaa. 
6 MRBENNEXT: Fortkrecud’bytbeway, 
7 MLWiXZhUgkSCnteKdtkgT8tKljlpy. 
8 @a=) 
9 MR.BENNE’IT: CouldwetakeabreaM 
0 THEF0REPJzRsONz Yes. 
I IKR.BENNETI? Justfartwominutea. 
2 THEPDREPERSO~ No,whydon’tmtakea 
3 fiveminutebti 
4 MR.BENNElTz Okay. 
5 THEFOREPERSO~ Justincasetbcgrancljurorsnad 
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Q ItwasnotanFB1filc. 
A Ihavenoideewktitwas. Idon’tknow- 

Q We&tkFBIdidn’tdotkbackground,thiswas- 
A E&incBow~. Right. 

Q -al.lElSkhl?BCSVkSintavicw. 
A Okay. AndIkdnoidca-tkotbatbingthat 

kdmetobelievetbismatuialhadbcmrehsedisratha 

amushg. AttksametimeNewsw&eaUalmt,aTimc 
MagazhK!poMcaJk!dme,ElicPoolcy,P-oVl~,andk 
said, ‘We kvc infcumation that you had an affair with 
anotkrwoman,“andknamcdawoman,‘andtbatyouhada 
child with her.” 

And I said, ‘Tkt was my fmt wife.” But in tbc 
intavicwwitbBowks,kmaykvejustti~tkrumrt&wn 
andnotwrittmthatIwasmanicdtotkpczsonattktimc, 
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sothatkilledthestory,butallofthesehitattbeexact 
samemoment. 

SoIMievethatmyfdewasreleasulandthat’s 
oneofthe reasonswhyI’vebeensotitivetowhatI 
believetheydidtoLin&Trippandallofthat. But,again, 
I only have secondhand -- from joumalism knowledge of the 
Tripp situation. 

Q DidyouevertalktoErskincBowlesaboutthis 
ma#er? 

A Yes. IcalledhiminSeptemb,er1996rightafter 
the rtlease of this material and I complained vigorously to 
himaboutit. Hesaidthathedidn’thavetknotes,thathe 
puttheminthearchives. Hesaidhewasshockedthattbe 
matetialwasreleasedbuttherewasnothinghecoulddoaboul 
it. 

IalsocalledJaekQuinn,whohadbecnthefomn 
WbiteHouseeouns&andIhadnegotiatedwhenIn&gned 
witlfX@hm and Bowles an agreement that there Would be no 
attackonmebytheWhiteHousest&,andIsaidthis 
violated our wt, but I decided not to purses it in 
public because I didn’t want to ectmph tbe Preside&s 
chanasforIeelection. 

BY MR. APPERSON: 
Q when you provide the information ‘to Mr. Bowles, did 

you understand you were providing it to him in his official _ 

Page 8b 
1 togosamewtrae. 

2 (Witnessexcused Witntss nzalhi.) 
3 MR.BENNETTz Okay. We’nbackontheIlecord. 
4 Wehaveaquorum andthaearenouaauthorized 

5 personsP==t. 
6 THE FOREPER!SoN: nat’s oonect. 
7 MR.Bm AndtlmzwitnessisstiUunderoath_ 
6 THBWITNESS: Yes. 
9 THE FOREPERSON: Yes, he is. 
D MR. APPBRSON: We apprech your patience. We’ll 
1 txytowlapupkzeandgetyououtofhert. 
2 THE WITNESS: That’s okay. 
3 BY MR. APPERSON: 
4 Q Letmesta&you~tionalyouruseofAction 
5 Rese%r&tocxmd~thepollingulthe2lst. 
6 A Yes. 
7 Q Have you used that outfit previously for polling? 
8 And,ifso- 
9 A Yes. 
0 Q WhatistheextentofyournzlationshipwithAetion 
lRcsearch? 
2 A I’veusedthemforpoll.ingfor loor 15ycars. 
3 Q Okay. Areyouawamofanyotherpersons 
4 asSxhedwitheitbertheclintonsortheclhtonWhite 
5 HousethatusesActionResea?&forpollingotherthan 

Dana Q< - Dona QQ 



2945 

I.nRc:GrandJuwProca&nes Multi-Page= Tuesday, August 18,1991 

Page 8! 
1 yollrsem 

2 A Not specitkally, but they’re a very well known 
3 companyandmostpollstenusetbematonetimeoranotber. 
4 T?xwayitworksisthatyouhaveapollsterwhowri~the 
5 qucstiomlairc andthenbecontractswithanintervicwing 
6 housetodothesurveyandActionRcsearchisoneofeightor 
7 tenmajorzsearchhouzxsinthecountryanditwouldnotbe 
8 uxommonformanyumsukantstoworkwiththem. 
9 Q Okay. And have you used Action Resear& with 
0 respecttootherpoUingyou’vedoneforthePre&kntand 
1 theE;usIzidy? 
2 A Yes. 
3 Q HastheFirstLadyeverasicedyouorauthorizdyou 
4 tocontipollingforher? 
5 A Duringwhattimefm? 
6 Q Atanytime. 
7 A Inherlife? Yes. 
8 Q Well, since &e’s been First Lady. 
9 A Sinceshe’sbeenFlrstLady,w. 
0 Q Allright. Howaboutinherlife? 
1 A Yes. 
2 Q whenarewetakingabout?hringthe 
3 gubernatorial- 
4 A 19%. 
5 Q Wbznhewasgovernofl 

Page 90 
1 A Yes. 

2 h4R. WISENBERG: Could I ask one or two more 
3 questionsaboutthat? 
4 MR. APPERSON: sure. 
5 BY MR. WISENBERG: 
6 Q Since Jauuaty of 1998, Mr. Monis, do you kDow of 
7 anybody specifically who has used Action Research? 
8 A No. 
9 MR. WISENBERG: ‘Ihat’s it. 
0 BY MR. APPERSON: 
1 Q Doyouknowofanyoneelsctbatoccupiesasimilar 
2 positiontoyourselfwithrespeettoeitherthePresi~tor 
3 theFirstIxly,andthatisinumncctiootohavinginformal 
4 contacts, seeking advice and doii subsequent polling and 
5 gettingtbatinformatianbacktoeitberoftbem? 
6 A Yes. 
7 Q Whoarethoseperxms? 
8 A wei&themainpenonsarehkdck~,k-nm, 

9 andDougSchoen,S-c-h-o+-n,whoarethefumofPum& 
!oSchtxn. 
:1 Q All right. And you’ve referenced them with respect 
2 totheeontractwiththe- 
3 A Yes. Ihadbroughttbcmintowerkforpresidcnt 
14 clinton in the pnxide!zltial campaign. nley had w worked 
5 for Clinton lxfore, but they did work ex~vely for Jii 

Page 9: 
1 Tucker, the forma governor of Arkansas, and = his polliq 
2 firmforalongtimc. Andconti.nued,Ithi.nk,topollfor 
3 himshaightthrougbtbetrialwithyou. Butduringthc--. 
4 but they work for a number of clients at once and I brought 
5 themintowo*forthcPresident. 
6 Q Okay. Do you know of any instances in which they 
7 haveessentiallyprovidedpollingdataortakcnonpolling 
8 projectsforeitlxrthePre&dent,FtiLadyorothenin 
9 theWhiteHousegmtisasyoudidonthei&ancewiththc 
0 S2000? 
1 A No. It would be atypical. 

7 
81 

“__. 

‘2 0 
3 Q Allright. Withrespecttowhatyou’vedescribed 

4 as the secret police and about which you’ve written cmlumns, 
5 do you have any information that any persons associated with 

Page 92 
1 pcTsonsintkwllitcHouseortbcclintons~iavolvedin 
2 anycffortstogctir&nnationoro&wisewitbreqxctto 
3 Katbkulwiucy? 
4 A No. 
5 Q HaveyoumrtalkaitoLindaTripp? 
6 A No. 
7 Q Let’s~backtoyourdiscussionwitbtbcPresidmt 
8 wknbcindicatcdtoyoutbat”Ididn’tdowbatI’mrcuscd 
9 of’or”Ididn’tdowbattbcy’itsaying,butIdid 
0 son&+.” Wbatdidyoutbinkhtwassayingatthat 
1 time? 
2 A Ibadabsolutdynoidca. I-I-itwaslikebt 
3 wasspcakingafo@nlanguegctomc. Ididn’t- 
4 bowyoucouldbeEKzusalofbavin8scxwith~aadbavc 
5 doncsomctb@andbcworriedaboutnotbcingablctoprovt 
6 your imocuwq but I felt tbat it was not appropriate far m 
7 toprobchimbaza~f~tofaI&ifbewMtaitottllmc 

8 sumdinghewouldand,sacondly.thcconmtiwasnota 

9 Privilcsed~aadIfcltthatatsarnepointImiglahavtto 
:O annwz your question about it and I didn’t want to be 

‘1 ccmlpranisinghimbasaBloIlaaytbinglletoklmdIdidll’t 

2 askhim. 

3 Q okay. G&gbacktoyourcm~tionwithtfie 

4 Pllcsidentontbe2l~maybethatslrmecoavusat@~mnot 
5 arrain,butwitbrcspazttobis’tellingyoutbatthercmay 

D,,, Qn _ D-c--. fl? 
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begiftsandreco~sofmessages, didksoundconeemed 
wkn k told you this? 

A ye& 

Q Telluswhathisdeqeanorwas. 
A Well, his demeanor throughout the whole 

conversation, tk first ecmvusatiollo11 Wednesday, tk 21% 
wasoneof~andcontritionandself-Iwauldalmost 
say self-loathing. 

Hesaid-asIsaid,ksaid,“EversinceIwas 
elected, I’ve tried to shut my body down, I mean, sexually, 
andson&hesIjusthavefailed. ‘hiswoman,Ididn’tdo 
whattkysaidIdid,butIdiddosomethingandIdon’tkno~ 
if I can prove my inn-.” Tberewasreallythisf~ling 
of having scnved it up and tkre was this tremendously 
kartfelt remomeandshamethatcamethroughinthe 
wnversaticm. 

IbelievethattkPresident,inmyexperiencewit.h 
him,khasalwaysattaekdanundueimpo&mcetotkaetua 
legaldefinitionofwhatkdidatagiventime. And1 
klievethatinhisdzpestbeingkklievestbatbewasnot 
m in saying that k did not have sexual relations 
withkrandkkliev~htkdiddosomehgandk 
beKevesthatkcannotprovehishmoeenee. Andeveqhhg 
elsewouldkopiniononmyparfbutthosearetbefactsof 
tkc4mveXsation. 
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Page 94 
Q Okay. What I’m karing from you, and you correct 

meifI’mwmag,isthatwhileyoudidaotpresshimonwhat 
tk “something” was or you didn’t ask spef%cally what the 
“samething” was, you interpreted tk “something” nevertkles! 
toksexualinnature. Istbatcomzct? 

A Yes. 
Q Andthatwasbasedontkeontextoftk 

conversath? 
A Yes. Had it not been a sexual relationhip, k 

wouldhavesaid,“IhadacrushonherandIneveractedon 
if” or some&@, but k didn’t. It was clear that - k 
said, “And I did somethg.” But k was constantly saying 
7llechaigesagainstmearenottnle. 1didl.?tdowhattky 
saidIdid” 

BYMR.Bm 
Q Mr.Morris,I’dliketogobaektotkref~~ 

7 totheconven&ionsyouhadwithBettyCurrieandNaney 
8 HemreiehontkfvSdayofthis. Telluseveqtlhgyou 
9 Icc%llaboutthocS. Agaiqyouh8dearlierdescri~t.he.mas 

:o tbzy’re being sort of tk amduit. 
11 A Yes. You’re taking about on the 21st of huary? 
#2 Q Mm-hnmL 

:3 A Idon’ttbinkIhaveaaytbiqtoaddtowhatI 
:4 said. Icalled-Iretumedtkpageaod~~and 
:5 Isaid.“HeDafzedme.” 
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Andsksaid, “Hewantstotalktoyou.” 
Andearlierthatday,IhadealledNancytosay, 

“I’m in New York, I’m pagable today if k needs me.” 
Q Okay. Afterthatday- 
A I did that frequently. 
Q Afterthatday-well,thosewenztkonly 

eonversati~ontk2lst? 
A No,no. Andtknaf%ertheconversationwiththe 

Presiht some time.later in tk day, Nancy calkd, paged me, 
andI~tbecallandshesaid,“Hewantsto-don’t 
faxanythingtous,justgooveranythingyoubaveinmind 
verballywithhim.” Actually,skalsosaidk’sgoingtobe 
atsameeventthatnightand”Doyouneedtotallrtohimat 
night? 

And I said, “yes.” 
And sk said, “He’ll k out until @ly late. 

Can it wait until tk morning??? Nancy’s fhetion is always 
tomakesurethatoneminimh demands OII tk President’s 
sckduleandto&ytogetbimasmuehrestaspossible. 

And Nancy probed me q that and I said, ‘I’ve got 
tospeaktohimtonight.” 

AlKlsksai~“Allright. WelJtkqdClll’tcall 
ontkprivatelinebecauseyou’llwakeHillaryup. callon 
tkswitehboaKi.” 

Q Okay. Sincethatdatqyouindieatedtktwithina 

Page 9c 

1 ShcKttimcyour wmmunhionsvvilhtkwhiteHcancal~ 
2 A Rigat 
3 Q Butsincethatday,didyoubavcotber 
4 con~withBcttyCurricarNancyHanrrjcb~tti 

5mattd 

6 A W~natrcaUyaboutthismaUerpasc,but 
7 whmcvuIfaxalsom&ingtoulepregidcnfIwouldhys 
8 callBcnycrNancyandsay,“I’vejustfexad~ 
9 pkase pun it off.” 

0 Q Sosoeofministaialin~~ratbutim~~~ 

1 sllbstentivt. 
2 A Ya. llmt’sright 

3 Q Andtheoyoutoldusabout- 

4 A lkflowus. 

5 Q -tbcflovmsandtalkingto~inconcatwitb 

6 krgiandjuryappcanmcc. 

7 A Right. 

8 Q Anyotkcmva.sa~invo~cithuoftbosc 

9 twowomen? 

10 A No. 

:l AJUROR: ~Iaskapointofclaitica~? 
3 Whmyouspdce&NancyIicmr&haadrbtsaid 
3 faxi&wasit-wba~you’resaxlingus,faxif 
:4 don’tfaxauytbingtohim,I’mrelayhgtbatmc9sagciiumtk 
:s R&datorwasyourlmdcl??~thetshchedsanc 

Dnrrn 01 _ D.7”, nr 
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Page 9; 
knowledge of tbc work you wuc doing for tk PImidcau? 

THEWITNBSS: Iwouldsaythcf~t. 
AJUBOR Thankyou 
BYlUR.BENNER 

Q Mr.Marris,wc’dlilmtogoovuthcqucstionnaim 
that you dcvelopcd for this. We’ve got doctmrnts in your own 
handwritingandtbsgrandjuryca.n’treallysecthis,but 
We’vt?gof~yottlUUlilKlicat?&arricgafquc&M.syott 
de&opcdtotakethispolLandthalbeaidesomcthEearc 
handwrittat numbers. I don’t know if w~‘vc got tlx ability 
toreaIlyun~mndthiswithoutatahnkalbackgroundin 
statistics and that hind of thing, but - 

A Icanexplainitfairlycasily. 
Q Yes. Wouldyoudo &at faus? 
A Sure. Piitkmamtwopagccmcshaebccausc 

tbefaxwasscxewcdup,Iguc!ss. Imea&thisislitaally 
as1tookitdownraw0ntbetnight llrxcaretwopagc 
ones. 

Q 
A 

Q 
A 

Q 
A 

Q 

Didmcutoffpartoflhat7 Ithinkwecutoff- 
Yes. Icansccit, ll- 
Yes, but it appears - 
Yes,youallcutitoffinyourxaoxing. 

my. 
ButthisisthcwayitactuaUylookal. 

QhaY. 
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Page 98 
A Yes. Okay. Andtlsm-no,no,you’vegotit 

right. You have it right - oh no. Wait You cut off the 
opening part of this, but it doesn’t ma-. 

BY MR. APPEBSCN 
Q Sojustfat&ruxml,tkcopywe’vcmadcwhich 

hasbkxzlmarkcdasanexhiiitkzcdocrnotcontaintbefax 
infomlationthatisonyourori+L Isthatcorrccd 

A That’s cure& 
MR. APPERSCN Allright 
MR.BENNEl-R Weprobablyot@ttogctthatbccausc 

tbatxcfastotbctimcandtbedate. 
THE WITNESS: sure. Tbttim. 
MRAPPERSON: We’llmakeacopyofthisagainand 

submit it to the grand jury. 
TH.EWITNBSs: Amyouaskingmtocxplainhowto 

rcadtbcnumbusonit7 
MR. APPERSCN That would bc helpful if you would. 
THE WITNESS: okay. 
MR. APPERSON: Just hind of go dmwgh it quickly. 

THE WITNESS: Take qucation 4. for exampk, “Do 
you have a vay favorabk, SodDcwbat favorabb SQmcwbat 
unfavorabk IX vey unfavorable view of Bill Clintcn7” And 
tkn you’ll note that it says 17-30-20-22. And that that’s 
a spaa and it says 47-421 

MR. APPBRSQNZ Yes, sir. 
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Page 95 
THBWITNESS: Whatthatnuansisl7saidva-y 

favorabk, 30 said scamwhat favorable, 20 Save tk third 
response, souxxhat unfavorabk, and 22 gave the last 
msponse, vay unfavorabk. And tkn the number on the 
right-band si& mprcsuus tk first and the second 
rcspoases, vay and somewhat favorable, added togetkr, 17 
and 30 is 47. And the last two, tk unfavorable catrgork, 
20 and 22 is 42. So it’s a two-way collapsing of the data. 

MR. APPERSQN: All right, sir. 
THB WITNBSS: And in question 5, by the same token, 

19 pacent strongly approve, 42 somewhat 19 sonicwhat 
disapprove, 18 strongly disapprove and 19 and 42 is 61 and 19 
and 18 is 37 and that’s why it says 61-37. 

MR. APPERSQN Oloty. I undasend Drop dowr, 
to 7. That’s a little diffautt. 

A JUROk Would you read tbc question for us? 
THE WITNESS: Okay. On question 7, it says “Do 

you think that Rtsidcnt clxidon has committdd adult 

I’m sony, on question 6, it says, “In geaaaL do you think 
Rsidcnt Clinton bas conimittcdadultuyatonetimor 
anotkr’!” Okay7 Andthc49pacentsaidycs,17noand34 
tlndccided. 

MR. APPEBSQNz All rig& sir. 
TIIEWITNESS: Okay7 Tknonqucstion7,wcaskal 

thc49paantthatsaidycsinqucstion6,”Doyouthink 

Page 100 
1 thatthePresidenthas committed acIuItery with many difkent 
2 wmorjustwithafew?” And17pementofthe49peras! 
3 saidmanydiffenmtwomen,44oftk49saidafewand18 
4 didn’tknow. sothc37penentis37percartof49pacent 
5 andthat’swhyIhave19pemntinpaxentbesisthere. 
6 MR. APPERSON: All right. 
7 THE K’RNE!B: Because it’s 19 percent of the whole 
8 sampk. Andtknmquestion8,“Doyouthinkl?nx&bt 
9 clintal commitkdaduIte!rywhiIehehasbeenaetvingas 
0 president?” Ags&weaskedthatonIyofthe49Ileraxltthat 
1 thinkbe’s committed adukery in the first place and 50 
2 pettxntsaidyes,33no. So5Opercentoftbe49pereentis 
3 25percent,whiehiawhatisinparentheses. 
4 MR. APPERSON: Ail right, sir. 
5 THE WITNESS: on question 9, “If President Clinton 
6 did commit adultery, would it make you more or Iess likely tc 
7 stlpporthimormakenodiffemnee?” LLmeans Iem likely, 
8 40; no difference, 55. I didn’t copy down any that might 
9 have said more likely. 
0 MR. APPERSON: Okay. 
1 THE WITNESS: In question 10, “If President clinton 
2c4mmlittedadulteryf~~tlyanddidsowhilebehasbeen 
3 servingasPnxident,woulditmakcyoulcsslikelyto 
4 supporthimormaknodiffemxetoyou?” 51 lesslikely, 
544wdimen~. - 

Pase 97 - Pane 1 T)T, 
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1 Goingtoqwstion 11,it’sthesame. Lesslikely 
2 and no difkexe. 
3 Question 12 I think is sfAf~xphatory. Pardon my 
4 notnAingthemall,butthisqu@ionisalongcmeand 
5 it’s an exhibit so -- 
6 And 13 and 14 I think am selfi~plana@ty. 
7 Fifte4z4the21isstrt&ysupport,22somewkU 
8 support. Eightaen~~~opposed29~Yopposed 
9 And,againyouad$tbzmanditbecomes43to47. 

1 0 Thesameonquestion16. 
1 1 ThesameoaqutStionl7. 
1 2 ne.sameonquestion18. 
1 3 Niiteenand20istheyesversustheno. 
1 4 On 24, “Do you think Resident Clinton’s aduhy 

1 5 is more extensive than President Kenmdy’s, about the srrme Q 

1 6 not as extensive?” More extensive 9, the same 33, not as 
1 7 extensive 23. I’m not quite sure why that doesn’t add up to 
1 8 1OObutitdoesnot. lhcmustbeanotsurecatcgoryor 
1 9 something- 
2 :o The25isycsvcrsllsIlo. 
2 !I Twenty-six I think you understand 
2 !2 Twenty-seven, 28 -- to 27. Okay. And the weeds 
2 3 tittUlOUtbCbi3Ckpagehere~tkdUWgGlphiCStbatI 
2 14 wantedthemtobnzaktksuweyoutintoafktbeydidthe 
2 !5 results,butItoldtbemnotto,todiseltardthatoaceIgot 

Page 102 
tbcn~~bccauaIsawtbattbcpo~indicatcddvltan 
apology and a mea culpa wouldn’t work politically and 
tkzefcnethacwasnopointincitlYXgoingtotkextra 
cxpuwof,fiankly,clrcatingadoc~twhichwouklbea 
computcrrunandsoItokithantodis~tkinstnctions 
on the last page 

MR. APPERSON: All ii& sir. We will - 

MR.WI!SENBERG: We’ngoingbncdtogcttbe 

origiwlbackandwe’llmakcacopyforyou. 
1 THEwlTNlSs: okay. Ibclievcthisis- 
1 MR.BENNElT lXisistko&inal. 
1 THE WlTNESS: - the original. 
1 MR.BENNETT Okay. 
1 hiR. APPERSONZ You’re handing that to us now. 
1 THE WITNESS: Yes. 
1 MR.APPERSON: AndINt’llgdyouacopycagcrthat 
1 backtoyou. 
I A JUROR Excuse mc. Mr. Morris, did you evu 
1 shaIethcrc5ultsofthispollwitllanyoncorllwtbantllc 
2 PIesat? 
2 THE WlT’NESS: No. 

2 BY MR. WISENBERG: 

2 Q Whatwastbanswr? 

2 A No. 
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Page 303 
this-didyouphysicallygivethatinanywaytotbt 
PIesidmt’l 

A No. 
Q Or anyone at tbc White House? 
A No. 

Q Okay. 
A AsfarasIlmow,tberc’sonlyonecopyofthatin 

uiswa and that’s it 
Q Youdaycdthcinformatioutohim,Ibu&i, 

canlect? 

A Inreottbroughthnt Yes. 
MR. WISENBERG: Allrigk Anytbingdsc? 

MR.APPERSON: Iftknimnootkqucstionsof 

tki gxand jury, m’ll excuse th witness. 

COPY- 

MR.WlSENBERG: Andstickannmdsoyoucangeta 

THE WlTNEss: okay. 
THE FOREPERSON: Thank you, Mr. m. 
MELBENNETT Orwecanmailittoyo~ 
THEWlTNESS: No,I’lltakeitwithm 
MR_BENNETT: okay. We’llbcordinamnrm?nt. 
THEWlTNJSs:Okay.~yau 
THEF0REPERSONz Mr.h4onis,I’dliketothankyou 

for your wslimony. 
THEWlTNES wd&tbankyounnUAkyou. 
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Page 104 
MR.BENNETF Onequestionwr:alwaysask-- 
THE ?VITNESS: ‘Ihnk you, by the way, for giving ul 

your lives for this. 
BY MR. BENNETF 

Q hfr. brris? kforeyougo. &equestionwe~ways 
tryaadask. Didyouhaveafullopportunitytoanswerall 
of our questi-? 

A Yes. 

Q Isthe~anythi.ng-okay. Wedidn’tcutyouoff 
kforeyouhadanopportunilytolhlly8ll!ww? 

A No. 
MFLBENNEIT: okay. Ihfmlc you. Thank you, sir. 
(-IhtZWitWSSWi%tEX~) 
(Whereupon, at 4:28 pm., the taking of testimony 

intkpresenceofakllquorumoftheGrandhywas 
concluded) 

***+* 



Hello, I’m fium Opinion Data and we’re conducting a sun’ey of public 
xwi.13~~ and I’d like to ask you 8 fe% questions. 

FROM OBSERVATION: Gender (quota at 52% ftie) 

1. Are you regtsrered to vote here in (name of state) (screen) 

2. WI you vote in the I& Presidential election? (Screen in yes, if no or not sure go to Q3j 

3 Do YOU geumally vote in Presidential eiections? (Screen in yes, terminate all othersj 

4 Do YOU have a very favorable, somewhat favorable, somewhat unfavorable or very 
u,u~avarable view of Bill Clinton? 

5. How would you rate the job Bill Clinton is doing as Prsident? Do you strongly approve, 
somcwhar approve, somewhat 

(5. I.n general, do you think President 

7 (If yes in 46) Do you think that Presi 
u omen or just with a few? 

6/9x> m-42 
8. \if ).cs in Q6) Do you think President Clinton has committed ad&-y Chile he has be&n 
sending xs President’? 

( 
15. % \ 

ki ys 0 n/33 /J 

9. If President Clinton did commit adultery, would it make you Iess likely to support him or 
would it make no difference to you? 

-@ “I”0 WJ 5-S 

10. If President Clinton committed adultery frequently and did so whiie hr has been serving as 
Id it make no dlfferencc to you? 
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j. Do you have a very favorable. somewhat favorable, somewhat unfavorable or ven* 
unfavorable view of Bill Clinton’? 

5, Iiow \~ouId you rate the job Bill Clinton is doing as President? Do you strongly approve. 
somc\\.l~at approve, somewhat disapprove. or strongly disapprove of the job he is doing? 

6. In general, do you think President Clinton has committed adultery at one time or another? 

7. (If yes in 46) Do you think that President Clinton has committed adultev with many different 
women or just with a few? 

8. iIf yes in 46) Do you think President Clinton has committed adultery while he has been 
serving as President? 

9. If President Clinton did commit adultery, would it make you less likely to support him or 
u*ould it make no difference to you? 

10. lf President Clinton committed adultery frequently and did so while he has been serving as 
President. would it make you less likely to support him or would it make no difference to you? 

I I Ii President Clinton committed adultery while serving as President with a member of the 
\\T~tr House staff, would it make you less likely to support him or would it make no difference 
to FOU? 

I?. beesterdsy, a woman named Linda Tripp, who used to be on the White House staff, said that 
she had spoken with a woman named Monica Lewinsky (lou-inn-ski) and that Monica had told 
her shr had had an affair with President Clinton for the past year and a half. Monica is 23 years 
old and unmarried. While~Monica denied, in a sworn affidavit, that she had a sexual relationship 
with Clinton and Clinton himself denied it under oath in a deposition this past weekend, Tripp 
has tape recordings of Monica telling her about the affair and admitting to it. Monica also told 
Tnpp that the President and Clinton’s friend, Vernon Jordan, asked her to lie about the affair. 
Kenneth Starr, the Whitewater special prosecutor is investigating the question of whether the 
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iLC iUi..ll . ..tzu Lkiz L;*l*iL “I ti”Ju-.r.-“rr ‘--_,.......c. . . . I._. __ ..____ ___.., _ 

Clinton should be removed from office? QqS30 . - ... 

15. ?;QXV i’d like tc read you a statement the President could possibly make and get your rexion 
to it: 

For many. many years, I have been personahy flawed and have had sesual relations 
outside of my marriage. This has caused Hillary great pain and I have tried and tried to curb xy 
behavior 3s I saw the pain it caused her. After 1 became President, I was determined to mend my 
Wj'S. For the most pan, I did, but sometimes I fell short and gave into temptation. I did, in 
fact, ha:e sexual relations with a 23 year old woman named Monica Lewinsky while I’ve been 
President. I regret my behavior more than J can say. I apologize for it. I take responsibility for 
IT. I xvish I were a better man and better able to cope+th the pressures of life and work and I 
am going to redouble my efforts to walk a straight line. When the allegations first surfaced, J 
did, indeed, lie about them and urge Monica to lie., I was wrong and I am sorry for it. I am 
especially sorry for the pain I have caused my wife and my daughter. If the American people 
wrrnt me to step down as President, I will do so. With a heavy heart, but I will do so. If the) can 
hgive me and want me to continue to lead our great nation, I’ll do thar too. I’ve tried to be a 
good President and I think I’ve succeeded. I’ve tried to be a good husband and I’m afraid J’ve 
sometimes failed. As President, as a repentant sinner, and as a Christian, I ask your forgiveness, 
God’s forgiveness, and my wife and daughter’s forgiveness. My future is in your hands my 
fellow Americra3. 

If President Clinton made a statement saying this would you strongly support, some\vi;at 
support. somewhat oppose, or 

)L& Y7 
16. IiPresident Clinton made support, somewhat 
support, somew*hat oppose or strongly oppose an effort to impeach him and remove him from 
office” a6Qwy $ XY 

17. Ii President Clinton made a statement like and pleaded guilty to the crime of perjury and 
obst.ruct!~n of justice would you strongly support, somewhat support, somewhat oppose, or 
strongit oppose his staying in office? 

17% I?- jq-33 
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22. Do you think Bill Clinton is a sex addict? fS ‘53 

23. Do \-ou think President John F. Kennedy. was a sex addict? ‘as- Yp 

24 Do you think President Clinton’s adultery is more extensive thanPresident Kennedy’s, about 
the same, or not as extensive as President Kennedy’s? 

25. Had you known about President Kennedy’s adultery while he was President would you have 
thought that he should be removed from office? 

26.Lcts assume for a minute that Clinton did have an affair with Moncia, did lie about it under 
oath and by doing so commit perjury, and did encourage h4onica to lie about it also thereby 
committing the crime of obstruction of justice. Lets assume Clinton admits the crimes, pleads 
guilty and asks for forgiveness. Would you strongly support, somewhat support, somewhat 
oppose, or strongly oppose his staying in office? 

/?+a N /8-32 

2:.-Again assuming Clinton had the affair and committed perjury and Y 
/- 30 

bstruction of justice byu 
Gibing about it and encouraging the woman to lie and assuming that he admitted his crimes, pled 
@ty and asked for America’s forgiveness, would you strongly support, somewhat support, 
somewhat oppose or strongly oppose an effort to impeach hi a ~ _ us_ tr) preyve him p;y22 

2$. .\gam. a5sumin, 0 these facts, some people say that that Clinton should be removed from 
office nor for adultery, but for perjury and obstruction of justice.. They say that we need a 
President who obeys the law and that we cannot have a man who has admitted to having an 
affair, commit-ted perjury by lying about it, and committed obstruction of justice by encouraging 
the woman to lie about it. Other people say that Clinton only did what tens of millions of men 

ad women do -- commit adultery and lie when they are caught. They say the guy is human and 
that hc didn’t do anything terribly wrong. They say that we shouldn’t remove a man who the 
nation elected as President just because he was caught with his pants down and blurted out a lie 
when he was confronted with it. They say we can’t just be like a banana republic, ousting 
Presidents from office without the consent of the voters. They say we should accept his 
apology, practice the Judeo-Christian act of forgiveness and move on. Would you strongly 
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SURVEY OF NATIOMI. ATTITIJDES 

Hello, I’m from Opinion Data and we’re ~~du~t~g a survey of public 
;Ittitudes and I’d like to ask you a few questions, 

FROM OBSERVATION: Gander (quota at 52% female) 

I. Are you registered to vote here in (name of state) (screen) 

2. Did you vote in the last Presidential election? (Screen in yes, if no or not sure go to Q3j 

3& Do you generally vote in Presidential eiections? (Screen in yes, terminate all others‘) 

4. Do you have a very favorable, somewhat favorable, somewhat unfavorable or very 
unfavorable view of Bill Clinton? 

5. How would you rate the job Bill Clinton is doing as President’? Do you strongly approve, 
somewhat approve, somewhat 

6, In general, do you think: President 

7, (Ur yes in 46) Do you think that a$ultery with many different 

women or just with a few? 
CWUk#$--&3> 

8. (If yes in Q6) Do you think 
serving as President7 

9, If President Clinton did commit adultery, would it make you less lilcely to support him or 
would it make no Werenca to you? 

10. If President Clinton committed adultery frequently and did 60 while he has been serving a~ 
President, would it make you less d it make no difference to you? 
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SURVEY OF NATIONAL ATTTTUDES 

Hello, I’m from Opinion Data and we’re conducting a survey of public 
attitudes and I’d like to ask you a few questions. 

FROM OBSERVATION: Gender (quota at 52% female) 

1. Are you registered to vote here in (name of state) (screen) 

2. Did you vote in the last Presidential election? (Screen in yes, if no or not sure go to Q3) 

3. Do you generally vote in Presidential elections? (Screen in yes, tetminate all others) 

4. Do you have a very favorable,, somewhat favorable, somewhat unfavorable or very 
unfavorable view of Bill Clinton? 

5. How would you rate the job Bill Clinton is doing as President? Do you strongly approve. 
somewhat approve, somewhat disapprove, or strongly disapprove of the job he is doing? 

6. In general, do you think President Clinton has committed adultery at one time or another? 

7. (If yes in 96) Do you think that President Clinton has committed adultery with many different 
women or just with a few? 

8. (If yes in 46) Do you think President Clinton has committed adultery while he has been 
serving as President? 

9. If President Clinton did commit adultery, would it make you less likely to support him or 
would it make no difference to you? 

10. If President Clinton committed adultery frequently and did so while he has been serving as 
President, would it make you less likely to support him or would it make no difference to you? 

11. lf President Clinton committed adultery while serving as President with a member of the 
White House staff, would it make you less likely to support him or would it make no difference 
to you? 

a $3 Md ‘7L/ 
12. Yesterday, a woman named Linda Tripp, who used to be on the White House staff, said that 
she had spoken with a woman named Monica Lewinsky (lou-inn-ski) and that Monica had told 
her she had had an affair with President Clinton for the past year and a half. Monica is 23 years 
old and unmarried. While.Monica denied, in a sworn affidavit, that she had a sexual relationship 
with Clinton and Clinton himself denied it under oath in a deposition this past weekend, Tripp 
has tape recordings of Monica telling her about the affair and admitting to it. Monica also told 
Tripp that the President and Clinton’s friend, Vernon Jordan, asked her to lie about the affair. 
Kenneth Starr, the Whitewater special prosecutor is investigating the question of whether the 



President lied under oath or encouraged Monioa tq lie. Do you believe President Clinton either 
lied himself or encouraged Monica to lie or do you believe that President Clinton didn’t either lie 
or encourage Monica to lie? 

Clinton lied or encouraged Monica to lie 3, 

Clinton did not lie or encourage Monica to lie sy 

13. If President Clinton did lie and encouraged Monica to lie, do you think he should be 
removed from office?. 

5+)ci 

14. If President Clinton lied, he committed the crime of perjury. If he encouraged Monica to lie. 
he committed the crime of obstruction of justice. In view of these facts, do you think President 
Clinton should be removed from office? 6QN 30 

15. Now I’d like to read you a statement the President could possibly make and get your reaction 
to it: 

For many, many years, I have been personally flawed and have had sexual relations 
outside of my marriage. This has caused Hillary great pain and I have tried and tried to curb my 
behavior as I saw the pain it caused her. After I became President, I was determined to mend my 
ways. For the most part, I did, but sometimes I fell short and gave into temptation. 1 did, in 
fact, have sexual relations with a 23 year old woman named Monica I,ewinsky while I’ve been 
President. I regret my behavior more than I can say. I apologize for it. I take responsibility for 
it. I wish I were a better man and better able to cope with the pressures of life and work and I 
am going to redouble my efforts to walk a straight line. When the allegations first surfaced, I 
did, indeed, lie about them and urge Monica to lie. I was wrong and I am sorry for it. I am 
especially sorry for the pain I have caused my wife and my daughter. If the American people 
want me to step down as President, I will do so. With a heavy heart, but I will do so. If they can 
forgive me and want me to continue to lead our great nation, I’ll do that too. I’ve tried to be a 
good President and I think I’ve succeeded. I’ve tried to be a good husband and I’m afraid I’ve 
sometimes failed. As President, as a repentant sinner, and as a Christian, I ask your forgiveness, 
God‘s forgiveness, and my wife and daughter’s forgiveness. My future is in your hands my 
fellow Americas. 

If President Clinton made a statement saying this would you strongly support, somewhat 
support, somewhat oppose, or 

x+ 97 
16. If President Clinton made support, somewhat 
support, somewhat oppose or strongly oppose an effort to impeach him and remove him from 
office? 

17. If President Clinton made a crime of pejury and 
obstruction of justice would you strongly support, somewhat support, somewhat oppose, or 
strongly oppose his staying in office? 

/9\ I?- Jq-37 
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18. If President Clinton made a statement like. &i&and pled gu&y to these two crimes would 
you strongly support, somewhat support, somewhat oppose or strongly oppose an effortm 
impeach him and remove him &om oiftce? 

3o*aa 

19. If President Clinton made a statement like this and pled guilty to these two crimes do you 
think he should be sent to jail? k-S+ 

20. DO you think that there is such a thing as sexual addiction? 
6P- 23 

2 1. Some people say sexual addiction is like drug addiction or alcoholism. The person may 
want to stop but finds it very, very difficult and sometimes impossible. Do you think there is 
such a thing as sexual addiction? Q&a? 

22. Do you think Bill Clinton is a sex addict? /s ‘SJ 

23. Do you think President John F. Kennedy was a sex addict? 3s. YQ 

24. Do you think President Clinton’s adultery is more extensive thanPresident Kennedy’s, about 
the same, OT not as extensive as President Kennedy’s? 

VI+ mq3-3 -/I; 
25. Had you known about President Kennedy’s adultery while he was President would you have 
thought that he should be removed fkm office? 

‘r>f /Yy& 

26.Lets assume for a minute that Clinton did have an affair with Moncia, did lie about it under 
oath and by doing so commit perjury, and did encourage Monica to lie about it also thereby 
committing the crime of obstruction of justice. Lets assume Clinton admits the crimes, pleads 
guilty and asks for forgiveness. Would you strongly support, somewhat support, somewhat 
oppose, or strongly oppose his staying in office? 

/p-As b /PC>1 

27.Again assuming Clinton had the af%ir and committed pe$ry and Y 
/- 30 

bstruction of justice byu 
lying about it and encouraging the woman to lie and assuming that he admitted his crimes, pled 
guilty and asked for America’s forgivcncss, would you strongly support, somewhat support, 
somewhat oppose or strongly oppose an effort to impeach hi ~ 7 _ us_ njpzyve him ?;!a 

28. Agarn, assuming these facts, some people say that that Clinton should be removed from 
oftice not for adultery, but for perjury and obstruction of justice.. They say that we need a 
President who obeys the law and that we cannot have a man who has admitted to having an 
affair, committed pejury by lying about it, and committed obstruction of justice by encouraging 
the woman to lie about it. Other people say that Clinton only did what tens of millions of men 
and women do -- commit adultery and lie when they are caught. They say the guy is human and 
that he didn’t do anything terribly wrong. They say that we shouldn’t remove a man who the 
nation elected as President just because he was caught with his pants down and blurted out a lie 
when he was coafronted with it. They say we can’t just be like a banana republic, oustiag 
Presidents from office without the consent of the voters. They say we should accept his 
apoloyw, practice the Judeo-Christian act of forgiveness and move on. Would you strongly 
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support, somewhat support, somewhat oppose, or strongly oppose his &q-kg in office? 

27.Xgain, assuming these facts and aAer hearing these arguments, woulq you strongly support, 


